TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

Telephone: 925.634.1131 Fax: 925.513-2705 Board Members
' . President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Director-David Pispho
: Director-Ray Tet It
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING Diracior Bian bason

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday, September 15, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address:; www.todb.ca.qov '

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business mesting to order 7:00p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Report on closed session

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {Public Comments will be limited to_a 3-minute fime limit}

The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the
agenda. The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any
person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog
between the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through

the Chair.

C. PRESENTATIONS

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minutes previous meeting, Special Meeting of August 25, 2010
2. Minutes previous meeting, Regular Meseting of September 1, 2010
3. District Invoices '

Recommended Action - Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for

payment

4. Consideration of Vegetation Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and
Reclamation 800 District pertammg to landscape of levee's under the jurisdiction of

Reclamation District 800.

Recommendation Action - Approve and authorize the President of the Board to enter info the

attached “Vegetation Encroachment Agreement” with the Reclamation District No. 800

5. Notice of Exemption for Discovery Bay Boulevard / Sand Point Road Landscape Plantings

Recommended Action - Approve and authorize Staff to sign and record the Notice of

Exemption (CEQA) for the Discovery Bay Blvd. / Sand Point Road Landscape Planting capital

improvement project

Town of Discovery Bay C3D Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for September 15, 2010




6. Orwood Resort and Dslta RV and Boat Storage — Direction to Staff
Recommended Action - 1) That the Board ralify the direction given to staff on item G1 at the
August 4, 2010 Board meeting; and 2) That the Board ratify the direction given fo staff on item
G2 at the August 4, 2010 Board meeting

7.  Notice of Exemption: for Ravenswood's Splash Pad and Pathway Solar Lights
Recommended Action - Approve and authorize Staff to sign and record the Notice of
Exemption(s) (CEQA) for the Ravenswood Splash Pad and Sofar Light Projects.

8. Consideration of contiract approval for design services pertaining to the playground

replacement project at Cornell Park
Recommended Action - Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract for design

services hetween the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and Gates & Associates in the amount of
$13,365, plus reimbursables, for the Playground replacement project at Cornell Park.

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Appoint a member of the Board to fill the position of President Pro-Tempore

Recommended Action - Appoint a member of the Board to fill the position of President
Pro-Tempore

CHAIR REPORT

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action

1. R — Letter from Supervisor Mary Piepho to Honorable Ray LaHood regarding the TIGER Il
grant for the Vasco Road Safety Improvements Project.

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
(1) Request from anonymous for a tape of the August 4, 2010 mesting
{1} Request from John Silver — Veolia's Monthly Operaticns Report for June 2010

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT
Adjourn to next Regular meeting of October 8, 2010 starting at 7:00pm at 1800 Willow Lake Road-

Lecated in back of the Delta Comimunity Preshyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related meodification or -
accommeodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at
(925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the .

meefing.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after
distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800

Willow Lake Road during normal business hours."

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for September 15, 2010




1800 Willow L.ake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: 925.634.1131 Fax: 925.513-27086

Board Members
President-Kevin Graves
Vice Prasident-Mark Simon

A Director-David Piepho
}%? 2 Director-Ray Tetreault
Qo S, Director-Brian Dawson

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING o, X
AND BOARD WORKSHOP OF THE BOARD OF DI
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday, August 25, 2010 §
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, Califofy
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

SPECIAL MEETING at 6:30p.m, S
ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6: 3@)&
reﬂected that all Directors.were present. &

e\s&gﬁ the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll Call
c%':t

‘L

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS E{g&@% &
}:’

No Comments i
c. conseNT cALERPAR %
1. Various DistrictTijoices & g%?
Motion mgge by Vice'R lﬁ’é { e‘n} Sima-o:app %we the Gonsent Calendar and seconded by Director
Tetreauit&Mé PG ged by«z He following VOtaAYES: 5, NOTES: 0, ABSENT: 0
Vice Brésident 'S“ waﬁt%iato know what the Community Center Fund Invoice was for General
@i{' ar Howard exp é!ned t a‘fgi%was to restock and purchase embroidered shirts for our ongoing
Co

n%;;lty Center fund E%s%lgg eff?)\%s
%s‘msss AND ACT(ON ITEMS
Electrd %!gltal R )jdlng of Town of Discovery Bay CSD and adoption of Resolution

201 0-11 &:‘“

General Man exp!ained that the Electronic/Digital Recording will give easy access to the
public, and staff is oad the electronic versions to the Website. General Manager Howard
expressed the minu te% will be changed to Action minutes, to reduce staff's time spent on transcribing.
Motion made by. Director Piepho to adopt Resolution 2010-11 and seconded by Director Tetreault
Director Tetreault questioned if the digital minutes will be saved in the same manner as the cassette
tapes,

General Manager Howard stated that our current retention policy for the audio is to retain for 12
months, and the State law requires a minimum of thirty (30) days.

Director Tetreault commented on how the minutes will be stored on the Website.

General Manager Howard stated that twelve (12) months of minutes will be retained, however, (12)
twelve months of minutes may not be stored on the Website based on the capacity of the Website.

1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Special Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2010




There was a lengthy discussion by the board and PUBIIE o1 hiow Votos would bo recorded on

the minutes.
The action minutes will include the action |tem the recommendation, and the vote, who made the

motion and who ssconded.

Legal Counsel McGrew indicated that when you have brief minutes and you have roll call and if the
votes are all AYES, then you know that everyone in atlendance vofed AYES, if there are NOES, then
there are procedures in that the President will announce the votes or they will call a roll call vote and
have recorded in the brief minutes. ,

President Graves points out that the dissenting or abstention vote is not within the Resolution 2010-

11 and will move forward and place that item within the polices.
General Manager Howard stated that the board can amend the rei&éu\lon The Board can approve

e

- the Resolution, with the amendment. o
Director Piepho states that he does not want to change his motloq‘éfjﬁy
Director Tetreault withdrew the second. *” @f

oo

Treasurer Dawson seconds the motion.

The discussion continues on regarding the dissenting or a sfeﬁ!on VO %gf*‘s stem.,

Motion failed by the following vote - AYES: 1 — Piep o NOES: 4 — Gr’ i?es Simon Tetreault, and
Dawson A5 «,&

President Graves would entertain an alternate mot[oﬁihat would include t je t matter.

Legal Counsel McGrew states the motion for t inutes to b; 2an action min format recording
the names of those voting. Legal Counsel McGreW‘ ‘Leves tha [ng%he infentisto a éﬁd the resolution
to state thaf action minutes will record the names ofi ose vot or or against all motions. That does
not necessarily mean that you will have roII call vote. f*‘:q%

General Manager Howard suggests ik ‘g.the Ianguag‘é s similar to a dissenting or an abstention
vote, at that point and time all (5) five ‘fd“members are Tegorded as to how they have voted. In

other words there will be all five (5) AYES: %;% W% Generalt Vianager Howard believes that is the
[

intent of the board. K 3
Director Tefreault wil agre: f}%lagf there 833 unagg%y fe~t en no recording of individual votes
e «b vote of éé’éh board member.
? vote and no recording and if thers is a dissenting

and if there is a dlssentlngi p
Sé‘ onded by Director Simon.

?‘wﬁe will re
Motion made by D[re QfFetreaul a unani

then we will record ﬁa and how, %ﬁey voted,
15 to be cled bn the motion on the recording of dissenting and

President Graves st that he
ahbstention votes by na e,,« tigegk mﬁﬁgnmous Btes as an amendment to the Resolution 2010-
11. Motion cggﬁ he ﬁﬁote OES: 0, ABSENT: 0

E. WORKS - TO DI%E'

1. fé‘ﬁm of Dlscove CSD Ey
I@g of Dlscovery 5V.CSD é g Policy
Presnden

G

SS VA )US BOARD POLICIES, BY-LAWS, AND RULES OF ORDER

% @ves stated t'é staff d legal have been working on certain policies to clear up
conflicts wi e policies.

General Manag‘é%%oward

discussed 22
General Manager bwaﬁ?ﬁaced binders on the Board Member's desk that include the CSD Law

that was adopted by §E§%§5 effective January 2006. A binder was also placed on the table in back for

the public.

The board and Legal discussed several sections of the Bylaws and the Board Policy.

Director Piepho states that LAFCO and Contra Costa Special Districts Bylaw revisions are done by a
committee appointed to handle the subject, hecause items could be overlooked.

General Manager Howard states that the Bylaws and Board Policy documents are at a preliminary
stage and stated the process will be smoother for each document to be reviewed together. .

The Board can address items that may need to be reviewed and no action will be taken within this

meeting, however we would like to be given direction.

ed to pull item E& from the agenda because it is not ready to be

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Special Meeting Minufes for August 25, 2010




ltems to bé discussed for the “Board Policy and Bylaws

Contlict with the Title of Treasurer - State Law requires, and this board enacted, a 1898 Resolufion
that stated the Board Treasurer is actually the Treasurer of Contra Costa County. State Law SB135
states that the Board Treasurer can not be a member of the Board. The Resolution also states that
two of the Board positions, President and Vice-President, are outlined.

Legal Counsel McGrew states Roberts Rule of Order to Rosenberg Rules of Crder - that Rosenberg

developed a simplified set of rules.
General Manager Howard states the board President does work cooperatively with staff with setting

the agenda

Signing Checks — Can be signed by any of the board members.

Legal Counsel McGrew notes that organizations do not have Bylaws, thay have rules.

Community Services District laws that are used today, recognize é:i a@ you may have rules or Bylaws

that could be combined.

President Graves states that changes will clean up any leg }»iséilfes we may have, and is not sure if
whether he agrees with the change from Roberts to Rosen é,rgﬁ%‘:i&

Director Piepho states that he is in support of streafﬁ:ﬁlng tﬁt—:?E @}\llaw Policy and agrees with

combining the Bylaws and Board Policy.
Director Plepho suggests changing the Bylaw, j%ggﬁﬁ’ree (3), Sechom&travel and training should
S ﬁ%

be added to the section.
Legal Counsel McGrew notes that can be e;gf%{éd that is why it refers to relm\bursement and travel

policies. KN **f:,f £

Director Piepho suggests adopting the agenda af} r»roll o J

Legal Counsel McGrew states that_different commu’mt 6s do it different ways and it is more of a
( {own Act as t r agenda,

formality because you are limited o
Director Piepho suggests that th %%hould a, Ist the General Manager and that the
ther

President ultlmately sets the Board /\qe ws shoﬁji’;‘\state - when the President or Vice

President is missing from a meetlng, azgf&memlatar"?}\}g}guld be appointed as the officer to
seyve for that particular rnegtmg\ %‘«x g
Legal Counsel McGreh stateiéelg\ at appéig:tm e

member on a meetlpg; Vmeetmgzbas;s R
Director Plepho;<§f tés that unq%%LAFCO s‘? ndbook that the conduct of meetings and order of

business, says, hi e ) items thatgo on duri a\meetmg, call fo order and roli call, adoption of the
agenda and any m %( atlogﬁﬁg jﬂ' ommeﬁ%approvaf of the minutes, consent ltems, business
items, infor q}ona! 1“’[‘% }xQ'fnmISSIOHel:{(OR_,»S ff announcements, and adjournment, should be
outline § ﬁ%}e d T T

Polity: /&
Dir fﬂPlepho ;‘ that 't
g and that hoth “'{" e as ines.
Pré ,‘éent Graves askei %hethe&%gperts Rules of Order had been adopted by resolution for the use

of thi
22
General’¢ anager Howatdistates that he is not sure if the Roberts Rules of Order have been

adopted, by ;3 unon ho e%er the Bylaws have heen approved and action has been taken.
Resident W I i‘u‘lac ; l fe states that Roberts Rule of Order is cumbersome and that he Is In
suppart of app]yin anberg Rules of Order to the Board Policy

Resident Pat Rlcha son qusstioned how the General Manager Howard can prepare his own job

description.

General Manager Howard states that statement means the job description for each and every staff
member is ultimately the General Managers responsibility as is his own job description.

General Manager Howard stated that ali job descriptions are approved by the board.

Resident Don Flint compliments General Manager Howard and the board for positive steps towards

streamlining the policies.
Director Tetreault states that each guideline should be simplified which will make the process more

efficient for all board members and any new board members.

%oard member to take the place of another board

%fs no need to adopt sither one of the rules, Rosenberg or Roberts

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Speocial Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2010




Director P:epho states ihat the Board Pollcy on page two (2) at the top of the page, the statements
are subjective and out of context. Also, page 2 number 13 should be taken out completely.

General Manager Howard suggests to referencing AB1234, as a guideline.

Director Piepho states that section B. General Conduct of Board of Directors and Officers, c¢. should
only state any thing in writing, and take out the word statements. Also, Section 2 Preparation and

Commitment; ¢. should be taken out completely.

3. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Waebsite Policy '

General Manager Howard states that there is no preliminary document for the Website Policy and
this is the first draft. The document will provide information to the community. We also do not want to
step over the boundaries of what we can and can not do. Also, we want to carefully link other

websites to our website to protect ourselves,
Legal Counsel McGrew states that he has reviewed the docup

monitor the website i
General Manager Howard states that it is standard practl_ e

service we use is NIA,
4, Town of Discovery Bay CSD Media Relations Poligy, ”*«
General Manager Howard describes the Media R tié’ﬁ‘s Palicy and that’lk;g policy has not been

before the hoard. The policy also addresses medla { Ions from the hoard Jé\;eLand also from a staff

level.
General Manager Howard states that he will megﬁo[ comm

that he is aware of the comments and ensure that inft Matlo 13
Director Tetreaulf states that the Section - 3. 3.1 Of :

thoughts of a particular agenda item. ",x
Director Piepho states that he cautioﬁgdh g rd and tha do not want anything too restrictive

with the press.*3.3.1 should be stricken¥y ({ﬁ Wx he rule\%geﬁsubjectwe and anvything in writing
should be implemented. Section 7 Persol ‘]APomtEn E\ faw, ¢Q§Jiicy can not fake away his rights
and the wording needs to be &hanged &A”W

Director Piepho states { e J:)e]; vas boa‘fq g‘le bers sho be encouraged with any large scale

issue with the District ay @ﬁould?e { those q s'f'%ns to the Board President and General Manager.

Director Simon staig! hat there ar §(5) membersson the Board with five (5) opinions and the press

will ask if the opinio {§_¢unan1mou

General Manager Howwt(;c;hsugge i{%\@t}me move{%{mard with an administrative policy and take the
comments that he has heq}({ !‘}1 f"’“pull them her and come up with a paragraph that will be
included m:,\wg.‘abtgam\ pollc ow it relates™té; generai conduct of Board Members as they interact

with thew (€58 ”2‘}&»;
D[I'ectO(' awson statesﬁ t he {ﬂ‘glve his own opinion and does not speak for the board. He also

heliev s‘,t!;at we do not né "d me parag ph in the policy.
Presidei ﬂ}raves states tha\pe media will do what they are going to do and the Board should act

with the re I]Slbliliy that has?b en given to them,
Legal Counsx%WLQGrew states hat Media Policies are generally guidance for staif.

ommg from staff to the press, so
0 relayed to the Bbard.
iHia Relations Policy; he will state his

'-'»>‘:‘¢

S
Town Of Dis ﬁ CSD Public Record Requests Policy
General Manger Ho a?ﬁ%ﬁas pulled the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Public Record Requests Palicy

from the agenda as prevﬁ‘us!y stated.

6. ADJOURNMENT )
Meeting was adjourned at 8:11 p.m. to the next Regular meeting of September 1, 2010 starting at

7:00pm at 1800 Willow Lake Road- Located in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian
Church.

cme — 09,08.10

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Beard of Directors
Special Meeting Minutes for August 25, 2010




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376 &
Telephone: 925.634.1131 Fax: 225.513-2705 3o

Board Members
President-Kevin Graves

o2
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF S Vice President-Mark Simon
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE y 2350 Director-David Plepho
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD S S girecior-gqy Tgtreault
Wednesday September 1, 2010 G Irecior-rian Hawson
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California S

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.JV.
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

A, ROLLCALL
The meeting was called to order at 7:.00p.m. President’
all Directors were present.

v@%&{‘% &gt { Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call reflected that
'(

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Commer%wﬁf}g&hmtted to a3 giinute time limit

B.
Resident Pat Richardson - Requested a Wdp of Ligg vg Bay ﬂﬁg‘pcludes all of the streets
President Graves suggested going throught Coun M}-
Director Dawson received one from the Eledlions Dep% e@%}‘%gg Cor ?Fé Costa County
S e
C. AREA AGENCIES REP % E%ENTAT[O 65 f‘y "*

1. DEPUTY SHEé{LF’E-;MARINE PATROL RER@FgT Report

Lisutenant Burto Reports Pojiitad out [nC[Cfgl‘LS on the report.

Increase in the numbepof residentiglbirglaries — — unfge \ed homes.

Taking steps to addré% urg |‘ “55 % door t leaving the garage door opened,

Director P|e ocompl Iﬁ;%@%gg{& enant: %\& hls hard work.

Resuient-% ck on-— St 5is adding mcadé &0 the Discovery Bay Press.

Resui,ehf‘» ter- chg\gtte tHabulous job — Preventatwe measures - send fllers ouf fo the residents listing

burg!g B, e

2, \’.\}{}GHP REPORT -~ N&iRgport

ﬁ, E DISTRICT REPGRT, ~ Repol

Batta %hief Burris — Projided coples of the August Incident Summary Report for the ECCFPD

Director Kgggho — Station t aﬁ is closed is there a phone out front? Chlef Burris stated the Discovery Bay

Boulevard | ’ﬁen does haveigiphone, almost positive the Byron location does — will double check,

Resident Lou sOn — éé\d, where is the closest station for an emergency? - Station 59 is the closest,

il £ Epends on day, night, and location — day — less than 1 minute; night — 2 minutes out
of station — times wi Qh% epending on the location.
4. EAST CONTRA GGSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT - No Report
President Graves stated that he spoke to the Commissioner Finelti and he did not have anything to report.
Battalion Chief Burris stated that there is a new Fire Chiéf, Henderson.
8, SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT IIt REPORT -
Karyn Cornell from Supervisor Piepho's office — VASCO Road Safety lmprovement is contintiing.

. if you are on the mailing iist you will receive information on one lane road closures — This week, September 1, 2010
through September 3, 2010 there will be a one lane road closure and to expect 30 minute delay from 8:30 to
3:00pm. GHP out there to enforce the construction zone — Questions call the Public Works Department.

Slurry Seal Portion beginning on September 7, 2010 and the seal needs to cure for 4 hours — with the heat it may
take less.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Beard of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 1, 2010




Vice-President Simon stated that there are racks on the sidewalk and they are difficult to remove.
President Graves suggested that Karyn Comell contact the Contra Costa County Public Works to make them

aware of the problem.
Resident Walter Mac Vittie stated that on the street he lives on, a Confractor/Semi drives through at high rates of -

speed.
Resident Chris Steele stated that on Willow Lake Road, a fruck doing about 35 broke his windshield, and the truck

driver was rude.
Resident Lou Erickson— Can Harbor Bay have the area patrolled - It has to go before the Board of Supervisors,
General Manager Howard stated that Public Works is working with us to possibly do the Slurry seal in front of the

School on Willow [.ake Road and Discovery Bay Boulevard, on a Saturday.
Director Piepho stated that the response time from the County or Contractor has been very quick in regards to the

complaints of rocks. S
\6?\?53-\?3\}
D. CONSENT CALENDAR ~§‘§3‘ 25
SRR

1.  Minutes of previous Special Meeting for July 29, 2010 S
Minutes of previous Regular Meeting August 4, 2010 ”‘ﬁ“-“:
. Various Disfrict Invoices “L\J‘;’ ; {%
. Monthly Financial Reports 3\“:;5&,
Eliminate the Title of Treasurer from list of Boar, %«T!tfes and add Pres\d'é'
Resolution 2010-13 acknowledging this Changm Ry 3
8. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Websife Policy gg{\ opt Resolution 2010-14
President Graves asked to pull Agenda Item D-5 ffom"fh@ Consent qu[én,dar and moved it
Motion made by Director Piepho to approve the Consentg?’a[gndar, h,t e change of movin |tem D-5 {o F-3 and

seconded by Vice-President Simon. Motion carrfed by the oiioiz_(sm te: AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 0

5 2 .;.;.‘.
4’-‘:&,.’, .,

E. PUBLIC HEARING fo Consider the Folioﬁ%ﬁ %
1. Conflict of interest Code Amendme %5&5' d Adopt ﬁ% lution No 201012 (Howard)
General Manager Howard — Every two years&~ C¢ t@“u_‘_red fo a&%ﬁt\and update the Conflict of Interest Code
and there have been changes within Managemep sand Legal" ounsel ?
Motion made by Director Pleppo tog:tdopt Reso t:on No 0‘1"?)"‘32& hdxieco ded by Director Dawson.
Motion carried by the followlnﬁ‘ e“s&YE_S 5, NOES&Q%&BSENT 0%}1“’ 2

SaRe

O1b e

,f'f

»A‘

F. NEW BUSINESS AND. AC<'I7fON ITEIVI B
1. Town of DiscoV8i{ Bay CSD FE’
(Howard) ”@«\\

General Manager Howatd:
expenditures,of:

S
_gal Year Z'D%%’!O Operating and Capital Budget Summary Report

,

cuss“éc{w Has Jget sumﬁ% The agenda report indicates the adopted budget
5 1Q5 mllho i_ !>expend[tffrg§*wé’f3‘$5 236 million or 2.5% over the adopted budget.
ol
g\h2 1919 mi!l iarkactual expenditurds of $3.711 million. Capital Budget - $2.186 miillion, actual

Operatin g@ﬂ 1Get

expendit(tess1.52 3
O;?e { %Budget - Inc?lq:‘gd :ka@g\‘

entries that were not budgeted, however, paid out - $142,000 (Veclia

$82 [ x%g\unt carried fromitia FY 0 %O\aﬁw ,000 (paid twice in 1 year) and $50,000 (2 payments made in one
year). o
\he budget for the additional expenditure — or reduce the budget from eliminating

<.
Budgete %ndments adj

items from theibtidget — the workignot to be performed
Director Pleph 3 com éil%l — 1. When finalizing the budget add an addendum fo reflect items with an
£

explanation 2. ya tih costs 3, Some type of asterisks added to point out why that section is out of
budget. %g é’?

General Manager Howagd condensed the printed out budget and No 2 may be the variance column and if that is

not the case will add additibnal column for the overrun costs.

Resident Walter Mac Vittie — Wanted more specific information added regarding the budgst.

President Graves - Notes that the budget summary changes often and the copy we have tonight has already
changed.

General Manager Howard — Referring to general repairs, example: Water Main break - there was an unanticipated
amount and we budgeted $300,000, actual was $563,000, $253,000 more than budgeted. Cannot ignore, have to
pay for. The Water meter building office systems selup was more than budgeted, Office Equipment budgeted
$5,000 spent $30,000.

Review of Residential Water Charges at Harbor Bay HOA (Howard)

President Graves excused himself from this Agenda Hem.

2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 1, 2010




s

Vice-President Simon states to review the Residential Water Charges at Harbor Bay.
General Manager Howard explains that on July 7, 2010, Lou Erickson, Vice President of Harbor Bay, brought to the

Board's attention that the water rates were being miscalculaled. The Board directed General Manager Howard

along with Water and Waster Manager Koehne to meet with Lou Erickson.

Residential and Landscaping all metered — difficult io properly assess.

‘Suspend the water meter billing at this time until the entire project is complete.

Water meter costs per parcel/per homeowner estimated $250-$600 (12 month payment plan).

Vice-President Simon asked if the bills/meters have been paid and General Manager Howard stated that they have
since been paid.

Director Piepho expresses his concerns with Homeowner Associations (HOA), and that there are 13 other HOA's.
Harbor Bay (HOA) could be double billed and Is in favor of suspending until we can handle propetly — wants the
project equitable for both sides - Distiict and Association. Direclor Piepho §uggests identifying the other 13 HOA's

so that we can handle in the same way as Harbor Bay. 3 ".‘_“*
Director Tefreault suggests that we 1. Install meters, 2. Inequity resﬂg{_é‘éé Would not vote to suspend the bills,

bills should be paid. ; x\%
Board agrees and states 1. Perform an intemal audit, 2. Determlqg’jﬁatfé *Agsociattons have the same structure,

3. Bring to the Board at that time. 45 \‘\g@

Resident Lou Erickson Vice-President of Harbor Bay stat "fler attacl -ﬂ),z1 Charged twice and not fair, 2.
Sent a letter to the district. s
Installation of the Water Meters could be done b);/[&g’( abmeowner — with the Meters

provided by the District. G
Motion made by Director Piepho to direct Staff to m{kg‘;g an audit coneyrrent with an a (f:é'ﬁ o begin the installation
program of the Water Meters for Harbor Bay, and ¢ cgrrenﬂy rl ggback a report of {ié& audit to the Board of
Directors within 30 days and seconded by Director Tefre N /

Motion carried by the following vote; AYE:,S 4, NOES: Q, A ABSENT'O
3. Eliminate the Title of Treasurer gt“om‘ ist of Board

Resolution 2016-13 acknowledgmgf; h&sﬁh‘aq G
General Manager Howard discussed the removal 0 \gitie Treasur nan add President-Pro Tempore.

Motion made by Vice-President Simon to?—f{ pt the’\RegblL\%m 201 0%‘ 3, which will eliminate the Title of Treasurer

c—-\

from the list of Board Tilles and add Presidert P o-Tempore:dndigecon e&‘ by Director Piepho.

Moticn carried by the follo ing,\go& QYES 5, l\§ Q‘ES\? KB T{“G}"
G. COMM!TTEEILIA[SO 'REPORTS * % £

4. Trans-Plan — No report \;‘, 53

2.  County Plann Gommrssmn ﬁ(;3ort No repq:r(

3. Code Enforce eport ’;_,j

Director Piephe o reporte wh S 5 \gﬁa" ’W&}\"%ﬁ* \\"{73
County cd?ﬁrg eéi' 0.do th ﬁ!’&SlQ’ﬂ removal program\-‘Pollttcaf signs exempt - keep out of Gal Trans. Continuing fo
work gﬁf}?éf’ab AT 0’5"\.@ lcle\b ggram in Discovery Bay, with the on going Boats and Trailers on many roads, there
d possibly ruﬁhlig lnto“:ﬁ?c\é’o nplaints RV's on courts, Notice to comply — Aquatic weed — removing without
a‘é & Qct license — senou,s ouble™: “”ﬂ«.,x,
Rertid .of weeds spread@dh sweedsaqmch quicker — health hazardflife hazard.
Comp él{}‘fs;from Sandy Cova: Qgstraw Hat for advertising with big trucks
4.  Spee a\!’chstncts Reporﬁ;éé
*These e tm’ s are held Qaa Brly
\C:‘-’ .

e ‘z'sﬂe

H. DIRECTORS'C MEN ; ;3’“
Director Dawson- Feg ¢ Attended the August 8, 2010 P-6 Zone Cilizen Advisory Committee. Trying to get’

official numbers from ffie Shenff for the Cab fund/ho!dmg things up, Heard from the community that the Board is not
doing what we can to deal with the Egeria densa in the Delta, GM meet with Iris Obsrgon from Assemblymember
Buchanan office and the letter from Joan Buchanan to the Department of Boaling and Waterways states that they

are assisting us on the problem.
Director Piepho handed oul literature on other Water Districts — Central Sanitation talks ahout what they are doing;

their rates - saving money — safely dispose of unwanted medications.
Director Piepho complemented the General Manager for providing the agenda report and that the reports are very

helpful.
Director Tetreault states that the Weed situation is on the agenda for the September 2, 2010 meeting for the

Reclamation District 800.

3

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 1, 2010




]

SR : e
SR e e e e e e T

T

i. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

1. Veolia July 2010 Monthly Operations Report
General Manager Howard introduced Gerald Smart for the presentation of the Monthly Operations Report.

Gerald Smart stafes - No Sanitation Sewsr Overflow violations — No water violations, Return Activated Sludge
purnp falled in Plant 1 — When pump fails - not nofifled untit end result, Reported to the Regional Water Quality
Control Board — Na violations, 56 Callouts 23 of those were from the chlorine injection issue.

Vice-President Simon stated that he was under the impression that all of the pumps had alarms and would be

notified.

Gerald Smart stated that not all of the pumps have alarms.

Resident Walter Mac Vittie asked if there was a scheduled flushing of the system because of brown water.

Gerald Smart sfated that calls came in and the complaints of brown water on ng,\West Side Facility, and he stated

that you should flush beginning at the water treatment source then ﬂus “ait from there and did see natural

minerals, iron and manganese — when the velocity increases it cause%hersedment at the lower sections of the
A

pipe to flow info the water, tuming the water brown. .
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne presented pictures of thé: sté‘é"\'r_éﬁﬁy Point Sewer Replacement Project

and the UV Project

J.  LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
No Report

R — Letter from Super\nsor Piepho fo Senator Bo“ ‘ﬁ‘g(ated Jlﬁ;@g '3 2010 regarding F’ﬁndmg for the Sand

Creek Road Interchange : {5 ” @;.Q,
2. R--Letter from Supervisor Piepho dated,July 28, 2010 re d
3. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho to‘(’iGC«Pub!tc Works d%(

from the Byron Municipal Advisary Co nciF( QQ? aboutthe o

4/Byron Highway and Camino Diablo -.@“ \s W%\
4. R - Letter from Supervisor Plepho datet{éugust 4,g20’fO regardf iBoard of Supervisors Meeting Board

Orders** )
5. S-—Lettersentto CCC leatAugust 6, 20’10’ ,rgié ﬁae Cofff T? *File Number LP07-2025 (Orwood Resort)

s
B. 8 — Letter sent to GC ated At "ﬁs{t 8, 201 Oyregardmg the County File Number LP10-2023 (Delta RV and

Boat Storage) & f\m "’f“
7. R - Letter frogs sﬁper\nsor Pigfjfo dated Ag st 17, 2010 regard the Two-Gates Fish Protection

Demonstration Prdj
‘é@ust 23, 2010 regarding Egena densa

8. R~ Letter from Assg%@g.},me%m/ %ﬁfbg‘*ﬁ%n dated

* Aftachmen{wg%a%Qonespoq_:ciez a‘re avah'ab 657 Q;q~ district offices for public viewing during norrmal business
L) “;‘

hours. 5 \“%{
bt \ .1(' “.

‘-‘-&‘g

32 S

L. PUBLlG&ﬁEgORD REQUfEéTS RECE!VED
&) Huest from Don Flint’ &'F al Cab%gudget Five (5) Year Pro;ectlons
[4))] Req "ést from Don Elint = ¢ gst of publigations for rate increases

Board of Supervisors Meeting Board Orders*
%August 4, 2010 regarding the correspondence
Q“(ggg}gg concerns regarding the intersection of J-

N. ADJOURNMENT ‘%, .
1. The mesting adf%ﬁme #:566:15 to next regular meeting on September 15, 2010 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd —

Located in back o 3?“‘éommumly Presbyterian Church,

cme - 08,0910

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for September 1, 2010




Meeting Date

September 15, 2010

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager @/

Agenda Title

District Invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff
recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warranis in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $220,091.08
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)
ProgiFund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital improvemenis

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachiments
Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets
Regquest for Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets
Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget
AGENDA ITEM: D-3 l’




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For tha Meeting on September 15, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay C8D

For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11
Acct Code

1 7002 Express Employment Professionals  Inv# 98790399-4, dtd 8/25/10 Payroll for Temp Services $643.16
2 7002 Express Employment Professlonals Inv# 988169828, did 9/01/10 Payroll for Temp Services $936.02
Sub-Total $1,679.18
3 7002 Frank Cramer Contruction Manager Expense Report for mileage in August 2010 $82.00
4 7670 Frank Cramer Expense Report for desk sold to office 9/2/10 $30.00
Sub-Total $112.00
5 7010 Caselle, Inc. Inv# 35856, dtd 9/1/10 Support charges from Nov 1, 2610 fo Jan 31, 2011 $436.00
6 7010 Ecolegic Progress Bill #3 dtd 9/3/10 Work from 8/1/10 to 8/3110 $3,707.60
7 7010 Herwitt Engineering Invi# 10-08, did 9/1/10 Services for August 1-August 31 $4,130.00
0910-007  Herwitl Engineering  Inv# 10-08, did 9/1/10 Services for August 1-August 31 $1.840.00
Sub-Total $5,670.00
8 7010 Redfish Studles  Inv# 083110SAM, did 5/1/10 Tralning on audle and miscellaneous IT work $525.00
9 7011 Veolla Inv# 2503432, did 8/1/10 Malntenance services for the month of September 2010 $83,362,21
7012 Veolla Inv# 2503432, did 9/1/10 Maintenance expense through September 2010 $3.560.42
Sub-Total $86,922.63
10 7138 EnerPower Inv# 55685, dtd 8/27/10 Electric Energy Charges for 6/11/10 - 7112110 $108.00
11 7137 EnerPower Invi 55684, dtd 8/27/10 Elsctric Energy Charges for 6/10/0 - 7/11M10 $230.00
12 7137 EnerPower [nv# 55683, did 8/27/10 Eleclric Energy Charges for 6/12/10 - 711310 $102.00
‘Sub-Total $440.00
13 7210 Bay Area News Group Accl# 2005834, did 7/31/10 Classifled Advertising-Ordinance 21 $159.80
14 7280 Alr Resources Board Inv, P-3476-1110, did 8/26/10 Renewel faes gensralor for Wells 1 & 2 Muitt 150 lav $575.00
18 7300 American Refrofit Systems Invi# 4422, did 8/31/10 MH3 & MH2 wire in generator for rake arm $800.00
16 7300 American Refrofit Systems Inv# 4423, dtd 8/30/10 Wire In + phase submersible pumg for belt press area $100.00
17 7300 American Refroflt Systems Inv# 4429, dtd 9/7A10 replacing booster room PLG back up batlery & 3 spares $387.00
18 7300 Amaerican Retrofit Systems [nvi 4430, dtd 9/7/10 Install 100 #3 multl conduetor cable pumps-shop bldg $730.00
19 0910-G07 Amerlcan Retrofit Systems Invi 4424, did 8/30/10 Traco ouliremove undergraund lighting conduct for tox $200.G0
Sub-Total $2,217.00
20 7300 DG Frost Assoclates, Inc, [Inv# 5541, did 8/16110 parts for Wastewater Treatment plant #2 $14,749.38
21 7300 ITT Water & Wastewater [nv# 07528132, dtd 8/31/10 Rental for Bio sollds Wet Well $614.52
22 7300 J.W., Backhoe & Gonsir. Inv# 1376, did 8/13/10 Leakin landscape area WL Rd & waler leak 1699 WL Rd $2,130.75
23 7300 J.W. Backhoa & Consfr. Inv# 1385, did 8/26/10 Paved 780 Beaver Ct $5,287.41
24 7300 J.W, Backhoe & Consir. Inv¥ 1388, did 8/25/10 Fixed leak at 4548 Cove Lane $4,808.30
25 7300 J.W. Backhoe & Constr. Invit 1391, dtd 9/03/10 Repair leak @ 5501 Beaver Lane $7,806.40
28 7300 JW. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1392, dtd 2/03/10 Repave @ 4548 Cove Lane & 5501 Beaver Lans $4,838.64
27 7300 J.W. Backhoe & Consfr. Inv# 1393, did 8/03/10 Fog seal at 5510 Beaver Lana $1.232.00
Sub-Tofal $26,103.50
28 7300 Paul E Vaz Trucking, inc  Inv# 08283, did 8/27/10 Hauling for base rock $506.32
29 7300 Paul E Vaz Trucking, Inc Inv# 09282, dtd 8/27/10 Materlals for base rock $426.82
Sub-Totaf $932.14
30 7300 Turbo Machinery Repalr Inv# 2404, dtd 8/25/10 Rebuild Mammoth brush asrator #4 NE unit $36,789.15
31 7320 R & M Signs did 8/2/10 1 set of door logos blue $35.00
3z 7320 R &M Signs dtd 9/8/10 2 set of car door slgns $70.00
Sub-Total $105.00
33 7330 BCS inv# SI5775142, dtd 8/25/10 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Drive $1,927.34
$1,280.25

34 7330 BCS Invit 515775143, did 8/25/10 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive
$1,708.17

35 7330 BCS Inv# 815778339, did 8/01/10 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Drive
36 7330 BCS Inv# S18778340, dtd 9/01/10 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Drive £873.20
Sub-Total $5,788.98
a7 7430 Office Dapot Invit 531342752001, dtd 08/26/10 Office Supplies $74.67
38 7430 UPS Inv# 000012X417350, did 8/28/10 Mlsc charges §6.03
$459.75

39 75620 Verizon Wireless Inv# 571177035-00001, did 08/26/10 Work Cell Phones

fof2 9/8/2010




40
41
42

43

44
45
46
47

48

1

7630

7630
7952

7690
7850
7720
7720
7720
7720

7720

Acct Code

7851

20f2

Brut Force Janitorial Inv# 109, did 9/2/10 Cleaning for offlca from 9/2/10 thru 9/14/10

Watersavers lrrigation Inc. Invi# 1994679, did 09/02/10 Tree plandings @ Office
Walersavers Irrigation Inc. Inv# 1993840, dtd 08/30/10 Landscaping supplias for Zona 61***

Sub-Total
Petty Cash Relmbursement Statement for 8/15 - 69/08/10
Maint / Fuel
Misc. to be relmbursed by DB L & L #8
Sub-Total

Brian Dawson Directors Expense Report for meetings/banquet in August 2010 & Jan 2010
David Peipho Direclors Expense Report for meetings/banquet/mileage Aug/1-23-10/2008 & 2010
Kavin Graves Direclors Expense Report for meetings August 2010

Mark Simon Directors Expense Report for maetings/banquet In August 2010 & Jan 2010

Ray Telreault Directors Expense Report for meetingsfbanquet In August 2010 & Jan 2010

TODB TOTAL

Casslle Utility Account

Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-441-045-801

TODB GRAND TOTAL...

$110.00
$86.08

£104.16
$190.25

$10.00
$38.93
$49.93
$400.00
$365.70
$200.00
$300.00
$300.00

$180,882.09

$77.46

$189,959.55

9/8/2010




B8.33% 33.33% 41.67% 50.00%
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CGSD Jul 10 Oct10 Nov 10 Dec 10
OPERATING BUDGET 2010/2011 2009/2010 | 20092010 Month Menth Pending 201072011 201072011 201072011
Approved at 06/16/10 Macting 2009/2010 Yo %of 201072011 | to Date to Date Approvat YTD YO %ot
Acct. # Account Ue.rnau».o: Budgot ACTUALS |BudgetYTD| Budget Expenses Expenges 4911510 REIMB. ACTUALS get YD)
: 7000 ContractServiees.m..- i o IRt it b : Y
7001 General Manager $102,000 $103,718 $130,000 $10,735 8%
7002, District Staff $221,000 $388 678 176% | $270,000 $46,835 17%
w Staff Water Related $126,000 S0 0%
L Londscopo Retatod (Raimby $121,000 30 0%
7003 District Benefit's $50,000 30 0% _$52,500 30 0%
7005 Legal 360,000 §87. 417 146% £80,000 47,386 $7.909 515,275 19%
7010 Consulting Sarvicos $130,000 $104,787 44%|  $210,000 $6,956 $21.427 $5,593 $5.798] 338975 16%
7011 Voolia Oporations $1,020,000 $1,079,476 161% $1,172,000 $83,362 $83,362 $83.262| F165.724 14%
7012 Veolia Prov & Comective Fund 343,000 $101.81% 212% $80,000 $3,560 $8.721 $3.560 $12.282 15%
7013 NPDES Pormit $0
w Staff Water Related $82,000 0%
7014, Quisource of Wator Billing
~.~"7015| General:Operating Expenses:: o B :
7120 Audit $19,000 $21.025 111% 30 0%
7135 Electrical Cost (water) $300,000 $328,208 109%|  $300,000 $90,892 $108 $90,852 30%
7137 Electrical Cost (sewer) $300,000 $371.784 124%|  $325.000 $60,510 $9,562 3332 $70,072 22%
7210 Pubtic Comm & Neticing $10,000 $13,367 134% $5,000 5228 $160 $228 5%
7220 Eloetion Expanges 30 0% $12.000 $0 0%
7230 Rent - Public Meetings $500 30 0% $500 50 0%
7250 Meombarships $6,000 $28,073 458% $16,000 $120 $120 1%
7280 Pormits $30,000 $29,233 7% $50,000 $6,821 $575 $6,921 14%
7285 NPDES NOV Fines (s) $25,000 $0 0%
7250 Stff Training $3,500 1,716 49% $2.500 81,531 $1,521 1%
7300 Gonernl Ropairs Water / Sewer $300,000 $554,147 185%| _ $350,000 $18,405 $103,347 $14,185 $81.205 $135948 39%
P Pump Repairs $150,000 50 0%
7310 NTR / SIP Testing $15.000 0 0% 515,000 0%
7320 Special Equipment/Sigrage $3,000 $4.699 157% $3,000 $105 6%
7330 oweanouﬁ.qogﬂ z__mﬁm:u_m $50,000 357,797 196% $5.789 34%
7410 55,000 34,897 94%
7420
7430 $17.497 250%
7510 Woeb Site/intemot $29,109 S70%
7520 Wireless $4,349 162%
75850 Telephone 255%
- 76001 DistrictWide: : e : T R I
7630 Site Maintenance Landscape 236% $15,000 3483 3%
7665 Offica Bldg [ Improvements 438% $10,000 181 2%
7670 Cfiice Equipment / Software B01% $2,000 $30 $1.504 19%
7680 Offico Furnishings 146% 1,000 $76 8%
7685 Tools $3,000 206% $3,500
7690 Maint / Fue| $18,000 141%
- 77700 Directors:Expensesto i
7720 Compensation $36,000 $25,038 70%
7730 Training $1,000 $312 31%
7950 | Miscellaneous $1,000 $161,203 16120%
7551 Misc. - Reimbursable 8§77
7952 Misc. - Zones Reimbursable 38,755 31,150 £104
7955 | Reimbursement nza#:m:zu 0
7400} i
7115 $102,503 171%
7120
- 7800k S ey
7805 Revenue Collection $3,000 172%
7810-0810 Investment Feo $600 $0 0%
78152315 Data Prosossing 0
¥e20 Accounting (AP, AR GL) 30 $2,500
7825 Public Works - permits £5,000 $21.180 A24% $6,000
CREDITS | Reimbursements to Town of OB (581,100 {$231,000} _
. TOTAL $2,919100 | 53,711,075 127%] 53,697,800 | 132301 479,351 $35,475 %0 50 S0 $188.250 50 547,126 5%
Tof1 9/8/2010

.ﬁovmlouaamsnlmvea:mmlm:nmormoA 0_11



8.33% 16.67% 25.00% 33.33% 41.67% 50.00%
TOWN of DISCOVERY BAY CSD Plan [
CAPITAL TMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 2010/2011 2009/2010 Jul 10 Aug 10 Sep 10 Qct 10 Nov 10 Dec 10 to 2010/20101 2010/2011
Approved at 5/16/10 Meeting 2009/2010 % of 2010/2011 M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D M-T-D Approve YTD 201072011 % of
Acct. # Account Deseription ACTUALS BUDGET Exp Exp. Exp. 0811510 | REIMB. | ACTUALS
MMS__mmN,U“ . L s i
0910-004[Rehab Manholes 30 $15,000
0910-005|Landscape Plant #1 $2,636 $5,000
0910-006|Replace Sawer Main 30 $151,290 $7.450 H#DIVIO!
0910-007 UV System $457.297 $4,489 $28,429 $47,.456 $1,740 #DIV/0!
0910-008] Salinity Project $0 $200,000 0%
0€10-009| Pumps / Motors Replacement $35,470 #DIViD]
0910-010}Wetlands $8,304 $85,000 0%
1011-0C1 |By-Pass Pipeline 30 $80,000 0%
1011-002!Replace PLC's S0 $20,000 0%
1011-003| Bic-Selids Pumps (2) Wet Well $22,000 0%
1011-004 | Rehab Lift Station W $60,000 0%
1011-005|Bypass Valve Lift Station S $12,000 0%
1011-0C6 | Metal Cover for UV Area $125,000 0%
1011-007 | Glarifier Cleaning Devices $25,000 0%
11011-0C8 | Paving for Bio-Solids Area $15,000 0%
1011-009 | New Moles (2) $80,000 0%
1011-010}Road Crossing Ramps $25,000 0%
#Divio!
Sewer Sub Total 36%[  $769,000 $69,799 $0 0 33%
0803-002Well #6 Design & Drill Test Hole
0910-011; Security Door Locks (1 2) 216% $6,000 0%
0910-012 1 adder Vande! Guard 0% $2,000 0%
0910-013|Pumps / Motors Replacement $2,972 20% #DIVIO!
€216-014|Water Meter Program $63,079 13%| _ $500,000 $250 0%
Water Meter Program; Reimbursements ($500,000) 0%
1011-011|Filter Media Replacement $40,000 0%
1011-012] Stabilize Around Willow Lake #RVIDY
1011-013|Rehab Well(s} $30,000 0%
1011-014|Replace Water Mains $50,000 0%
1011-018|Water Meter Trailer $20,000 0%
HFDII01
Water Sub Total] $555,237 106% $148,000 $816 27%
L OTHER:[; TR e i by =
1011-016| Pickup Truck (1) $20,000 0%
1011-017 | K-Rail for Bulk Material $15.000 0%
1011-018| Portable Message Units $30,000 0%
1011-018[GPS Tracking Device $12,000 0%
1011-020| Replace Fence Near Marina $15,000 0%
1011-021| New Chairs for Board Room $6,000 0%
HDIIQ1
Other Sub Total 57,251 19% $98,000 30 $0 $0 30 $0 30 50 0%
0102-00| Pipeling Replace Reserve $0 #DIV/O0!
CREDITS|Reimbursement to Town of DB $0 H#DIVJO!
Total CIP Budgetf $1,143,364] 71%[ $1.015000 $4.739 | $218.512 570,614 $0 $0 50 $1,740 $0 | $293,865]  #DIV/0I
1of 1 gf8/2010

ToDB_Capital_Budget_2010_14




“AcctCode

-

OO, b wN

10
11
12

13
14

16
16

18
19

20

2120

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2170
2281
2282
2130
2130
2282
2282
2282
4829
2310
4829
4829

4953

Request for authorization fo pay invoices
For the Meeting on September 15, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 8/11

Discovery Bay Disposal Accté# 17-0001986, dtd 8/01/10 Service for August 2010

Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay
Town of Discovery Bay

Inv# 2441, dtd ©/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 66369164 °
invit 2442, dtd 9/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 66369184
Invi# 2443, dtd 9/710 Water meler usage for Apr, May, June 2010 66369167
Invit 2444, did 8/7H0 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 84730727
Invit 2445, dtd 9/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 66369168
invit 2448, dtd 9/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 68369169
Inv# 2447, dtd 9/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 84130739

invi# 2448, dtd 9/7/10 Water meter usage for Apr, May, June 2010 665844608
Suh-Total

Yuckos Inv# 7317, did 9/1/10 Dogipot Iitter bags and frashliners

JaniKing Inv# OAK08100276, did 09/01/10 Janitorial Service for September 2010

JW. Backhoe & Const

Watersavers [rrigation
Watersavers Irrigation
Watersavers irrigation
Watersavers lirigation
Watersavers Irrigation
Waltersavers lrrigation

Inv# 1376, did 8/13/10 Leakin landscape area WL Road and water leak at 1609 WL Rd

Inv# 1994979, did 9/2/10 Ferillzer, stakes, hubbler

Inv# 1993840, dtd 8/30/10 ammonium sulphate, fert tablet, prem starter fert, gloves
Inv# 1993840, dtd 8/30/10 ammonfum sulphate, fert tablat, prem starter fert, gloves
Invit 1983995, did 8/2/10 2" x 8' Doug Fir Tree Stakes

Inv# 1993783, did 8/30/10 Misc. Irrgation repalr parts

inv# 1993783, dtd 8/30/10 Misc. Irrigation repair parts
B Sub-Total

Express Employment Inv# 98740297-1, did 08/10/10 Temporary Landscape Help

A & L Western Ag Labs Inc  Inv# 128920, dtd 8/31/10 WL Rd Improvements fertility/salinity pkg

UPS Inv# 000012X417350, dtd 8/28/10 Soil samples

Bill Brandt Ford Dtd 9/2/10 Ford F160 2010

Page 1 of 1

TOTAL

$239.00

$1.64
$124.12
$16.44
$162.76
$3,776.27
$671.57
§466.07

$4.11
$5,222.98

$878.63
$350,00
$710.25
$15.84
$7.06
$173.51

$108.38
$38.24

$3,055,61
$3,398.64
$726.35
$122.00
$10.52
$17,029.90

$28,688.27

/82010




8.33% 16.67% 25.00% 33.38% 41.67% 50.00%
Town of Discovery Bay/D.Bay L&L, Park 8 Jul 10 Aug10 | Sep10 Oct10 Nov 10 Dec 10 Plan
Operating Expense Budget 10/11 200972010 Month Month Month Month Month Month to 201072014
County |Approved at 6/16/10 Meeting 200%/2010 (2009/2010 % of 2010/2011 | toDate | toDate | toDate | to Date toDate | toDate | Approve |2010/2011 % of
Acct# Account Description Budget Actuals | Buget YTD Budget |Expenses| Expenscs Expenses| Expenses | Expenses Expentses!| 9M5/2010 | Actuals Buget YTD
2100 |Office Expenses $500| _ $1.076 215% $850 $105 $51 $156 18%
2102 |Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $50 $25 49% $150 50 0%
2103 |Peostage $50 30 0% $50 ) 30 0%
2110 | Communications (Messenger, Radio, ete) $1,500| $1,14C 76% $1,785 $E60 360 3%
2120 |Utilities (Street Lights, Water, & Garbage) $105,000| $89.858 86% $117.000 $238 $7,702| 6,588 $5462( 314,539 12%
2130 [Small Teols & Instruments $1,000 3875 B7% $750 $100 $736 584 $23 $920 123%
2131 _|Minor Equipmert, Fumniture Less than 51000, $500] $1.208 242% $975 $0 0%
2170 _|Household jtems $800{  $1,209 151% $900 $879 30 0%
2190 |Public Notices $100 $633 633% $150 $0 0%
2200 |Mermberships $200 $0 0% $450 $0 0%
2250 |Rent & Lease of Equipment $100 $95 95% $500 $220 $220 44%
2251 |Computer Software $500 $0 0% 30| #DIVIQ!
2270 |Maintenance of Equipment F700 $1,858 265% $950 . $0 0%
2271_|Automotive Supplies & Repairs $1,300 $9 1% $2,000 $159 $159 8%
2272  |Gasocline/fuel for Eguipment $4.100 $2,248 55% $4,000 $244 $368 $6812 15%
2281 |Maintenance of Buildings $5,000 $5,402 108% $5,300 $350 $350 $350 7%
2282 |Grounds Mairtenance $250,000| $189,315 76% $166,484 $9,915]  $30,450 $324 $1,030}  $41,180 25%
2284 |Requested Maintenance from County (3520) $500 $0 0% 30|  #DIVIOY
2301_ |Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement $300 $790 263% $100 $0 0%
2303 |Other Trave! Employee Expenses $200 $102 51% 31,500 50 0%
2310 _|Professional Services $10,000( $11,116 111% $8,100 $366 $400 §766 9%
2310 | Staff Payroll $63,000| $39,064 62% $72.000 $11.671 $726| $11,871 16%
2360 [Insurance $8,000| $10,388 130% $5,200 $0 0%
2470 | Road/Construction Matertals (Street Signs) $1,000 $0 0% $500 $0 0%
2479 _|Other Special Expenses $5,000 $5,810 116% $3,500 $847 §59 §708 20%
2490 |Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $200 $21 10% $300 $0 0%
3530 | Taxes & Assessments $4,500 $0 0% $0| #DIvio!
3611 [intertund Exp . GoviGov (Invostment SvesaProparty Tax Adm. Costs) $500 $0 0% $500 $0 0%
5011 |Reimbursement-GoviGov County Administration Chrgs $500 $0 0% $500 $0 0%
Misc. |Reserves $0 $0
Total Expenses|  $485,100] $362,238 78% $394,4947 $10.619] $52065! $8.664 50 $0 30 $8,470] $71,349 18%
Miscellaneous Adjustments:

DB_8 Operating_Budget 2010_119/8/2010




$350,000

8.33% 16.67% | 25.00% | 33.33% 41.67% 50.00%
Town of Discovery Bay/D.Bay L&! Zone #8 Jul 10 Aug10 | Sep1D Oct 10 Nov 10 Dec 10
Capital ] Asset Budget 10/11 2009/2010 NMonth Month Month Month Month onth 2010/2011
County Approved at 6/16/10 Meeting 2009/2010 | 2009/2010 % of 2010/2011{ to Date | to Date | toDate | to Date to Date to Date | Approve |2010/2011 % of
Acct# [Account Description Budget | Actuals Buget YTD| Budget |Expenses Expenses|Expenses| Expenses Expenses | Expenses | $/15/2010 | Actuals Buget YTD
4265|Various Improvements $7.500 $4,842 65% $7,500 0%
4346 | Structure & Walkway Repairs $3,500 $0 0% $3,500 0%
4789| DB L&L Zone #3 Playground Equipment $3,000 $0 0%{ %115,000 0%
4829 DB L&L Zone #8 Landscape Master Plan Entrar] $0 $0 $1,965
DB L&L Zone #8 Landscape Clipper Drive Phas $0 $0
bl DB L&L Zone #8 Misc. Projects {1) $233,100 $9,314 4%| $350,000 $21 $3.188 $21 0%
4834[Cornell Park - Discovery Bay $3,000 $0 0% $7.500 ) 0%
4953|Vehicle Purchase #DIVIO! $17,030 #DIVIO!
4956 Tools & Sundry Equipment $1,000 $26 3% $1,000 0%
Total] $251,100§ $14,182 6%| $484,500 21 $1,965 $0 $0 $0 30| $20,218 0%
- DB L&L Zone #8 Misc. Projects (1 [
1 Willow Lake Rd $120,000
2 Discovery Bay Blvd. {East) $230,000




Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Mesting on September 15, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswoaod)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 ~ 6111

e s

Acct Code
i 2170  Yuckos Inv# 7317, ditd 09/01/10 Dogipot Litter Bags ' $192.87
2 2190 Bay Area News Group Ref# 0603635786, dtd 8/31/10 Splash Pad Bid $200.40
3 2282  Cleaiy Bros. Inv#[-61521, dtd 8/25/10 Ravenswood Park tree treatment $1,050.00

TOTAL  $1,443.27

Page1 of 1 : : : : : : : - 94872010




2010720111

8.33% 16.67% | 25.00% | 325%% | 41 B7% | 50,00%
Town of Discovery Bay/ LaL, #9 Ravenswood Jul 10 Aug 10 | Sep10 | Oct10 | Novid Dec 10 Planned
Operating Expense Budget 2009/2010| 200972010 Month WMonth Wonth Menth Month Month to 2010/2011| 201002011 201012041
County Appraved at 5/6/10 Meeting 200572010 YTD % of 201012011 toDate | tobate | to Date | toDate | toDate | to Date Pay YiD YD % of

Accté Aceount Description Budget |ACTUALS Budget YTD| Budget Expenses | Expenses Expenses| Expenses Expenses|Expenses| 9/15/2010 REIVB. jACTUALS Budget YTD
210010ffice Expenses $150 ] 0% 3150 351 $51 3102 B8%
2102{Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $50 60 120% $50 $0 0%
2103:Postage 350 1,497 2993% $50 50 0%
2110 Communications (M xger, Radio, efc) $100 0 0% $650 360 $60 9%
2120| Utitities (Street Lights, Water. & Garbage) $5.000 0 0%| $12,500 $1,497 $1,497 12%
2130} Small Tools & Instruments $100 Q 0% §100 3 0%
2131| Minor Equipment, Fumiture Less than $1000. $100 53 53% 3500 SG 0%
2170{ Household terns 30 o981 #HDIV/0! $700 $183 30 0%
2190|Public Notices 50 38 76% $150 $53 $200 $53 35%
2200 Memberships $50 0 0% $165 30 0%

2250 |Rent & Lease of Equipment 3500 o 0% 30
2251 | Computer Software ol #Dhviol $500 30 0%
2270 Maintenance of Equipment $200 109 55% 3200 30 0%
2271, Artomotive Supplies & Repairs $300 0 0% $300 0 0%
2272 Gasoline/Fuel for Equipment 3300 0 0% $500 $0 0%
2282| Grounds Mainterance $54.000 | 32,503 E0%| $48.540 %31 $3720  $23520 $1,050 $6.721 14%

2301 | Auto Mileage/Employee Reimbursement $100 128 129% $0
2303 Other Travel Employee Expenses 46 | #DIVI0L $250 $0 0%
2310|Prefessional Services $5,000 2,890 58%| $2.000 3840 $2,100 $255 53,195 160%
2310 Staff Payroll $13,000 356 3%|_$25,500 50 0%
2360| Insurance $5,000 4] 0%! _$1,850 30 0%

2470 Road/Construction Materials (Street Signs) 0. _¥#DIvio 0
2479| Other Special Expenses 1.249 | #DIVOI 5500 5333 5333 67%
2430 | Miscellaneous Services & Supplies 0| #Diviol $300 30 0%
3530 | Taxes & Assessments $1.000 5] 0% 3500 30 0%

5011 |Reimbursement-GowGoy County Adrmin. Chrgs 3100 o] 0% 30

Misc.|Reserves 0 H#DIVIG! $0
Total Expenses §$85,150 39,600 47%| $95555 $921 $7,.814 $2,226 50 S0 $0 $1443 $11.961 12%

Reserves=
Total Reserves

* Maintenance includes bioswales/mitigation areas.
" Future budget for wilities ete. to be based on actuals.

Town of Distovery Bay/LEL #0 Ravenswood

Capital J Asset

For 2007/08 there is no planned Capital Improvement

Plans
Miscellane

Page 1 of 1

DB_3_Operating_Budget_201 0_20119/8/2010




Meeting Date

Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 15, 2010

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager?@?—‘

Agenda Title

Consideration of Vegetation Agreement between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and Reclamation 800 District pertaining to
landscape of levee's under the jurisdiction of Reclamation District 800.

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize the President of the Board to enter into the attached “Vegetation Encroachment Agreement” with the
Reclamation District No. 800.

Executive Summary

Staff has been working on a Capital Improvement Project to enhance the landscaping along the west side of Discovery Bay
Boulevard from Sand Point Road to Seal Way. However, the property in question falls into the levee zones which are
maintained, operated, and under the jurisdiction of Reclamation District 800. Due to recent regulatory changes regarding
vegetation restriction, Reclamation District 800 will not approve the installation of landscaping within the levee areas unless

the attached agreement is approved by both governing boards.

Staff previously received and presented the attached “Vegetation Encroachment Agreement” with Reclamation District 800 at
the July 7, 2010" Town of Discovery Bay Community Service District Board Mesting. The agreement applies to future
landscape renovations and enhancements that are underfaken within the levee zones maintained and operated by
Reclamation District 800. Board and Staff comments were taken to Reclamation District 800 and a revised agreement was

drafted.

The Disfrict Manager for Reclamation District 800 was approved and authorized to enter into this agreement during their
September 2, 2010, Board of Directors Meeting. Although several minor changes were made, the most significant revision is
to Section 3 “Financial Assurances.” Reclamation District 800 will no longer require the Town of Discavery Bay CSD to hold
funds in a separate account or provide additional insurance coverage; instead, however, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD
shail identify a separate line item within the budget for Landscape and Lighting Zone #8 as "Vegetation Removal Fund.” A
total of 10% of the capital costs of the planting project shall be identified in this line item.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - None at this time
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/A
Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Review and Discussion by Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors, - July 7, 2010

Attachiments

Vegetation Encroachment Agreement between the District and Reclamation District 800




RECORDING REQUESTED BY

REQUESTED BY RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 800
(BYRON TRACT)

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

TAME Jeffiey D. Conway
District Manager
Reclamation Distreit No. 800 (Byron Tract)

MAILING P.O. Box 262

ADDRESS

ggg.o %‘QTE Byron, California 94514

Exempt from Recorder’s Fees
Government Code §

# dayof 2010,
), a California ommumty Services
1) (the “Dlstuct”), a California

This Agreement (“Agreement™)
by and between the Town of Discovery ,
District, and Reclamation District No. 800 (Byro
Reclamation District (each a “Party” and coi'fé_gtiv}

A, The Dlstuct {
and alound the ¥
Contra Costa,

B.

C.
Management Ag ¢ *“r(“FEMA”) may begin to rely upon USACE standalds in evaluating
and certifying whethel levees provide 100-year protection and so in determinations of
whether the residents of an area are required to purchase flood insurance.

D. The District is not, as a matter of principle, opposed to the Town’s planting vegetation on
the District Works. However, the District wishes to ensure that it will not be responsible

! This Document Affects Document Recorded Concurrently Herewith.

Vegetation Encroachment Agreement
RD 800/Town of Discovery Bay
October 2020

Page 1 of4




for removal of the vegetation if USACE or FEMA enforces the “no vegetation” policy in
California in the future.

The Town is willing to take responsibility for removing any vegetation it plants on the

District Works, as shown in Exhibit __, if such removal is required in the future.
A

s,
=y

Agreements

ant and maintain

Exh1b1t to this

g plomulgated by the
ffective Dec. 31,

Authorized Vegetation. The District will permit the 6 );
vegetation on and/or along the District Works in the aeg show
Agreement, The Town will fully comply with vegetatlon Tegulati
Central Valley Flood Protection Board, Cal. Code Regs. fit. 23, § 13
2009), including without limitation the obhggnon to:maintain such vegeta 1n a
manner that does not interfere with the Dlsf —'ct’s maintenance of the District )'flks, as
those regulations may change from time 4o The\;\'I-’own at its sole cost, ghall be
responsible for obtaining aty permits or authoriz ‘ficéded to plant such vegetation
from the appropriate agencies and for all costs associated with compliance with such
permits and shall be solely responsible for all costs (mc ing any permitting) necessary

to maintain such vegetation ing;manner that complies with:all applicable laws,
regulations or ordinances. '

&

_ﬁco1 porate or reflect the USACE “no
fermination by the District that the vegetation planted by
g‘hty or functional capability of the District Works.

'e "*?f any one Qf these three events and an order by the DlStllCt to

Financial Assuranqes? To ensure that the Town is able fo bear the cost of vegetation
removal and levee restoration if such becomes necessary, the Town agrees to provide
financial assurances as follows. Upon commencing any planting of vegetation upon or
adjacent to the District Works, the Town shall transfer funds equal to 10% of the capital
costs of the vegetation project into a separate line item in the Town’s annual budget that
shall be identified as the “Vegetation Removal Fund.” The Town shall only expend

Vegetation Encroachment Agreement
RD 800/Town of Discovery Bay
October 2020

Page 2 of 4




funds transferred to the Vegetation Removal Fund in order to pay the costs of any
vegetation removal required by the District pursuant to paragraph 2 above.

4, Indemnification. The Town shall save and hold the District free and harmless from and
shall indemnify the District from and against any and all costs (including reasonable
attorney’s and expeit’s fees), losses, claims, liabilities or damages arising out of or
resulting from the Town’s planting of vegetation on the Digtrict"Works pursuant to this

Agreement, including but not limited to all costs of restg \the District Works in case of
: =Works. In addition, the

t of or resulting from
h's AgLeement with

7 ﬁthe proyjisions of this Agleeme »sflall be

5.
3 Hants running with the’ Tand
fig upon and shall inure to the
'ded, however, that the Town
6.
7.
8.
9.

illegal, 1nva11d" g
enforceable.

10.  Attorney’s Fees. In the event any legal action is commenced to enforce this Agreement,
the prevailing Party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, costs and expenses

incurred.

Vegetation Encroachiment Agreement
RD 800/Town of Discovery Bay
October 2020

Page 3 of 4




11.

12.

13.

14.

Term, This Agreement shall take effect when executed by the Parties and shall remain in
effect until the vegetation is removed from the District Levee and said District Levee is
restored to the satisfaction of the District or its successor in interest.

Entire Ag1eement This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by
reference, comprises the entire integrated undetstanding between the Parties with respect

to the subject matter of this Agreement, This Agreement siipeisedes all prior
negotiations, representations, or agreements,

‘Modification. This Agreement may be modified only y an ag ement in writing signed

o

by each Party.

the pers pelSOIlS and addresses set forth below, i
other in writing.

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 9450
Telephone: (925) 634-11

P.O. Box 262
“Byron, CA 94514

ting this Agreement represent and warrant that they
hority to enter into and execute this Agreement,

Date:

Date:

" Kevin Graves, President, Board of Directors

[Add Notary forms]

Vegetation Encroachment Agreement
RD 800/Town of Discovery Bay
October 2020

Page 4 of 4




Meetlng Date

September 15, 2010

AGENDA REPORT

\DIS

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager:

Agenda Title

Notice of Exemption for Discovery Bay Boulevard / Sand Point Road Landscape Plantings-

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize Staff to sign and record the Notice of Exemption (CEQA) for the Discovery Bay Bivd. / Sand Point
Road Landscape Planting capital improvement project.
A

Executive Summary

As required by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), any project performed by a governmental agency must be
reviewed for compliance with the laws and regulations of the act. The agency must first determine if the projects requires an
environmental review or if it Is exempt from CEQA. If the agency finds the project exempt, they must approve and file a

Notice of Exemption.

Upon review of the Discovery Bay Blvd. / Sand Point Road Landscape Planting project, Staff found that the improvements
were exempt for Categorical reasons. A copy of the draft form of the Notice of Exemption is attached for your review and
possible approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested - None
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/A

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

Notice of Exemption — Discovery Bay Boulevard / Sand Point Road Landscape Plantings

_AE ITEM:D-5




RNotice of Exemption Farm D

To: Office of Planning and Research From: (Public Agency)
PO Box 3044, 1400 Tenth Strect, Room 212 Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

1800 Willow Lake Rd., Digcovery Bay, Ca

County Clerk o
m C§$:t§ Ofer Contra Costa (Address)

555 Esgcobar Street

Martinez, CA 94553

Project Title; Piscovery Bay Blvd. / Sandpoint Road Landscape Plantings

Project Locatlon - Speclfic:

West side of Discovery Bay Blvd. from Seal Way to Sandpoint Road, and extending West
along the South side of Sandpoint Road (Levee Area only).

Project Locatlon — City: Discovexry Bay Project Location — County: Contra Costa

Description of Project:

Removal of peor performing, hazardous, or deceased plant 'material; ingtallation of low
to very low water use ground cover, shrubg and trees. Includes clearing, minor

grading, and mulching,

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: _Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: _Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Exempt Status: {check one)
[ Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268);
[ Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
[[1 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c));
}/] Categorical Exemplion. State type and section number:
{1 Statutory Exemptions. State code number:

15304 (b); 15301

Reasons why project is exempt:

The replacement of landscaping invelves no expansion of the existing use of the land.
The project will include replacing the current conventional landscape with plants with
a low to very low water use requirement; improving the water efficiency and

congervation.

Lead Agency
Contact Person; Fairin Perez Area Code/Telephone/Extension; _(925) 634.1733

If filed by applicant:
1. Alfach certified document of exemption finding,
2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? []Yes [|No

Signature; Date: Title:

Si b
W1 Signed by Lead Agency Date received for filing at OPR:
[ ] Signed by Applicant Janwary 2004

27




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 15, 2010

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager Q( ‘
Submiited By: Rick Howard, General Managef!f’

Agenda Title
Orwood Resort and Delta RV and Boat Sforage — Direction to Staff

Recommended Action

1) That the Board ratify the direction given to staff on item G1 at the August 4, 2010 Board meeting; and
2) That the Board ratify the direction given to staff on item G2 at the August 4, 2010 Board meeting.

Executive Summary

At the August 4, 2010 Board Mesting, the Board directed that staff draft letters on two (2) items — Items G1and G2 were both
similar in nature as they were both Agency Comment Requests from the County regarding applications regarding Orwood
Resort and Delta RV and Boat Siorage. During the meeting, there was a request for a “recommendation” by the President,
and a “recommendation” was presented by another Board member. That recommendation constituted a motion. The Board
President then asked if the Board had any other questions and if the “recommendation” was acceptable. Hearing no negative
response from the Board, the President directed staff to draft letters of support to the County, and indicate that they did not
have any comments that were applicable to the Agency Comment Request regarding the respective individual appﬁcations
However, the recording of the meeting and minutes failed to reﬁect a formal vote on the direction given fo staff. It is

appropriate fo correct that at this time.

Since the minutes do not reflect how each Board member voted, ratification by motion and a vote is recommendad.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This item

August 4, 2010

Attachments

Agenda ltem G1 — August 4, 2010

Agenda ltem G2 — August 4, 2010

Minutes from August 4, 2010 —~pages 1 and 3
Letters to County

| AGENDA ITEM: D-6

31860-1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

o, l
sl
Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager *{( @ l P W

Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managefd

August 4, 2010

Agenda Title

Discuss and comment on Land Use Permit Application for Orwood Resort RV Park Modifications

Recommended Action

e Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development and comment as

Review applicants’ submittal fo th
necessary.

Executlve Summary

Owners of the Orwood Resort (4451 Orwood Road, Brentwood CA) have submitted an application to the Confra Costa
County Departraent of Conservation and Development seeking approval for site modifications to the property. Proposed
modifications include expansion of the existing restaurant; replacement of the existing fuel dock; and conversion of the

tent campground to an RV campground.

The County Department of Conservation and Development is secking public input and comments from residents and the

Board regarding this Land Use Permit Application.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufflcient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiseal analysis)
Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap.  -or- ClP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actlons for This [tem

April 21,2010

Attachments
ion and Development Land Use Permit Application: ORWOOD

Conira Costa County Department of Conservat




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT OF CON SERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT
- DIVISION .
651 Pine Street WM OF DISCOVERBAY
‘4™ Floox, North Wing RECENVED
Martinez, CA 94553-0095 f 7 ) .
. v
Phone: (925) 335-1210 Date: Aﬂw / b, [0
T l-— £ ,
. AGENCY COMMENT REQUEST '
We réquest your comments regarding the attached appli¢ation currently under review.
Please submit your comments as follows:

_Zé_ DISTRIBUTION
Building Inspection/Grading Tuspection .
L HSD, Environmental Health, Concord Project Plannerhﬁl_a S l/l il C‘f (852

_?é_, HSD, Hazdrdous Materials-Fuz! % %m ]ﬂpw
P/W - Flood Control (Full Size) AtV County File
“X B/W - Engineexing Sves (Full Size) WCP | Number: ) P 072025

T

T

Date Forwarded ’__)fi_[g_ﬁff___ 0
____P/W Traffic (Reduced) Prior To:___ ,,410;,# / / 27, Kolo
___P/W Special Districts (Reduced) T '

___ Adyanced Planning We have found the following special pregrams
apply to this application:

Redevelopment Agency/Housing

z Fistorical Resources Information Bysterm, .
CA Native Amer. Her. Comun. N D Redevelopment Area

7& CA Fish & Game, Regiont

VS Fish & Wildiife Serviee . Active Fault Zone

X Fire Disirict _Aa Co . .

__ Sanitary District AE Flood Hazard Aren, Panel # ]

___ Woater Disirict . . : " R
city__premtwicod’ 60 dBA Nofse Conirol

S Gohool District,__[ 12y ] oniolen
im. & Comm. Sves, Ngy CA EPA Hazardous Waste Site

Sheriff Qffice - Adm
v’l%lq bidzen /7ewn oﬁﬂ‘éﬁy

K MAC
____DOIT - Dep. Tivestor, Communications® | ___ Traffic Zone
T cpp-GIs -
____LAFRCO CEQA. Exempt
___ Mineral Ih%l‘lisf H(:llgi‘i o Categorical Exemption Seciion
. 4 1Y .
v Lovisnliclca J G . %-{ZUI%@.Q} Ptﬁ[/\%/&ﬂg

% - Distovent Hay 65D

Communify Or:ganizations

Please indicate the code section of recommendations that arerequired by law or ordinance. Pleasesend,
copies of your response to the Applicant & Owner, .
No comments on this application. -

Our comments are attached,

)

Signature

—_—

Comments: _

Agency

"~ “Date ' AGENDAITEM—=6-1




ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING
1021 Brown Ave. Lafayeite, CA 94549
(826) 933-5000 TAY 283-3578

humann@pacbell.net

Hyd B
S

March 25, 2010
Y

5 07
Contta Costa County b
ATT: Homira Shafhq ey
Planning Department 0 2O
651 Pine Street fEe ® o “
Martinez, CA 94553 - ¥
RE: Land—-Use Permit §7-02025

. File 92-2025-07

Dear Homira, ’

The following are my comments regarding your memo dated Jarmary 28,2010 r_egarding
the above reforenced project. ’

perty to a surp pump located next

This project drains via swales, efc., located on the pro
to the levee, the runoff is then pumped onto the slough, This system is private and not
maintained by the county.

etc. for perniits.

working with Army Corps of Engineers,

requirement. A study have been submitted to

The applicant is
The applicant will comply with C-3
Engineering Services.

All structures within the 100 year flood boundary will meet FEEMA. standards.
me direct at 925-283-5 001.

If you have any questions or CONCETIL, please contact

Thank you, .
(U af

zat Nashashibi, P.E.




- e ; b ) EAE
ENGINEERING
1021 Brown Ave. Lafayette, CA 94549
{925) 283-65000 PAY 983-3678

humann@pacbell.net

Match 25, 2010 oy

Q2

3 -
Contra Costa County Q5
ATT: Monish Sen [ oy8
Public Works Depatiment :‘j{':)
255 (lacier Drive g’
Martinez, CA. 94563 bl
>
RE: LP-02025
Dear Monish, '
We revised the plans and the accompanying studio pex your memo dated December.7,
The following is additional descriptions

* 2009 and based on our subsequent discussions.
of the items discussed in yout memo.

Oifsite Improvements :
Revised plans to show proposed frontage improvements. See Sheet 9

Collect and conve drainage syste '

All drainage originating from The site is conveyed via existing and new vegotated earth

ditches to an existing pump located in the south portion of the gite. The runoffis then

ed into Werner dredge cut 0ver ihe existing Levee Road via an existing drainage
dle the existing and generated

pump

pipe. The existing pump system will be upgraded to han

runoff. Accordingly, ihe cxisting drainage pattern will not be altered and the downstream
adequate.

system (being the Delia) i3

C3
C-3 study has been revised.

please contact me direct at 925-283-5001.

If you have any questions or concern,

Thank you,
- als U

»at Naghashibi, P.E.-




ippr 1Y 2UuyY BIgD HEF LASERJE] FHM Pa

PLANNER ASSIGNED

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPAF

B
&.‘--'x

A A et A 2

CANTIOWHRER

APPLICANT T
Name @)ﬁg P é g‘é :,cg i)
Address S S I 0 e —
R City, State % ié 7 ALEIOD Y2
G5 B/ e e OBl G T _BILCAS
ning helow, awner agrees to pay all costs, including any - | By signfng below, the applicant agrees to pay all vosts for processing
. interest, if costs not paid by the applicant. this application, plas any aeerped] fterast, i costa not paid wirhin 30 '
. g days of involcing: '
nere iF billings are to e sent o applicantrather than ownet: '
15 Signature P rils ) 402 | AppYleant’s Signafura, .-
FACT PERSON (optionsl) ‘ T IPROIECT DATA APPLICATION TYPE
: Tofal Parcel Sizs 7 Irevelopment Plan -
38 Number of Units £ Laund Use Permit
Hata Tatimated Praject Valus 1 OPAUP Combo
Zip _____"_,___, Comm./Ind. 8q. Faotage Other

sfpecéusary)_ S2° _/fﬁ_"@(-gggg '

BT 0DIFICATION TO LAND USE PERMIT “OR ORWOOD RESORT: RELOGATE EXISTING
RESTAURANT/PERMIT FOR EVENTS; CONVERT RESTAURANT TO OFFICE AND STORE; :
EUEL DOCK; CONVERT TENT CAMPGROUND INTO RV qeo(

., REPLACE EXISTING
fﬁ CALIPEROUND; ADD PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE.

00D ROAD IN THE BRENTWOOD AREA

. of Requost: (Attach supplenental staterme

AT —
.

7D SITE S ADDRESSED AT 4451 ORW,
nee Ref. Typs of Feet FEE AMOUNT: S-CODE | Assessor’s No. s~ 180010
> #Basp Fee/Deposit 52,700 5 y A
ZReMTLI DS 41.atn Filing Pens: g — < 065 Site Address S Aldg ot
. , {ling Penaisy Rl - .
s, (oS ARTolY GE applicablo—50% ofsheva) Zoning District é - Q :
5 — ol o
;}é‘ gﬂuam:e ffﬁ,’;ﬁopmm’j w5 5014 Census Tract SD‘%Q D
'Mﬁ 2 Saq. Fr.x 20 § 2014
o, ) @1 i Atlas Page __ L..':',_Q 2" .
: 14 % value over §100,00 & © 8020 .
fes . (uf est. Projocs valus LUF) General Plan _: /_,‘,
[’ H . Nﬂﬁﬁﬂaﬁon Fﬁﬂ B $ w‘ - S"DSZB ] [ 3 .
e Files: Adiresses x 81,50 $0 = Supervizorial Lrst. 3 .
Fish & Game Posting  §  73.00 g-044 [Rec’d b}f_:_g;g‘f;\ Y\\ G Sd“@ﬁd
({if nos CEQA cxemnt) L. .
— Date Filed '~ 07 .
: Enviropmental Health & 33 00 5884 .
Cther §.
TOTAL SZ:—% it Namber_|_C O 2~ S0as
Fegeipt # .
Other
¢ ADDITIONAT, FEES BASED ON TIME AND MATIRIALS WILL
3 CHARGEDAFTER STAFF COSIS EXCEED BASETEE
" INGTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE

o




An-igoiy voR mar

el

a2t arg
ol B e o

=IImnof M

ZINMO0D VIS0D TIIMOD
STVOB—L0 T -

nﬂ.@ LHEGLES LT
me
| T ITOSEE TOoMTO , _.
= SHRTIATI | | oo ok
WICHS o 3. 8357 A0 1P T s s . .
"IV AL CINMING TVEBTS SR SO Ssound Sl s
THOWNGG ONS HAlS oL XWviszoad Sr Aoon

ISTRINTIARME TV

et Iwos
NS T TdAL NI-3OVE ‘TVOTdAL

“THORAD IS ETHING HYD DN

ONS AEHL-TTAS TOIEAL

et TS
JUIS T SRl NI-JDVE TVOTERL

TNRIIOLL OVOy gonmito (=]
NI AITISR ad
iy Ca hnpradel £0

HPTE IOVHTVIEG OV oMiaran =l
IOVIG TOVNDYED ONY oNIovan

=

i aud: oty il

NYIL Hlis j =]
SHOIMIONED SNGIOTE  eED
SETE KT =y

LTARET T ‘=

o
_Pasingy
KTz oL T mon quamgd e n'tay o

mtselond g ey it i S T
Liy L 0 b
v o) Wprery Sedprom it} 5

T & i
ST DNISYHa

=1 oere ¥
51w o

ALNTION

Y800 vHINGD

PR
T Ut L b7

T SNOMIAH X

“ran
TELIND ¥ EEN0 "ONOD qATI0E

0TO—0RT~HTO
THo—0T-ETa

o=V
CNINOZ Rav

NOLTYITZOSNT SN0 E

SIIVE RS yooo'se T
STV J0 U

OLVALNOD 51 GTUATA T2 61 SR B
SEITILNTAD BEIENL

T TYLoL.

T I oAt SIS ML Wevd AN
tE I DIRL FEITS NI XOVE AM g
gr  SOWS TONOWR TIQL AT

KECTINOS LIS A

I OSNIVER % IR/ NEOL OWIEVD

WIENALO

Ul 2L A I, =

s}

< Aoy
|

a2oZT—LO

[Sipd
ALMNO0D VIS0D VELNOD

ATOW OO0

SNV I LNENEAOILIINT
dATOSHEHY TOOMTFO

THIVUL 2T aETe

e
H~& MNOILLOHES TFolLXd

T PP
~ = /=
YD THOY




tin

M=3tpze 0N gor

TETECTREn) P ognedinferg) -
ey S ﬁﬁgﬁ@%ﬁ.ﬁenz VINECETTYD ALNEOD VIS0O Vnes
e e D e IVTT RE
g e N MEVE AW JESOJ0ET

TTOSEE TOOMEO

A | ‘oM

¥ - " .
-l -
— ¥ T e
o R ST g P R i
,M‘r. e ey T B TS
: p,m. i
D —_—
bl . - .
t .“._.m N 1
q mm e e e Ny
&£ - % P
B : : IA" g
. A
.wm 1 . tiilez.
. ﬁm % 1
i1 ..m/\«. woeep Mr
N R A
L I

2
R
f’
e

g 4,:2_!&
£4
s
O

g

S

i

il
-

\\
i
.

Nt S
e

s

AL LIS

v = a 4 ey

e

w.._._‘..ﬂ.mt v

ven Bl
7
H P
Bi-
1(;

23
TR
e

|
3

Hirhear e

PR

PRy N P T -t - . . PR X r— .



Moo o qop

SNOLLIGNOD DTy SINACO TISOD
ONTLSTET
SRIVE AN OuSoaows

LU O ST TooMTO

TEINOD _

Julll

=N T

tetnferandn n,

e
e

mareris

T
2t

s 40
RS ESS

=
[
ey

B TRy 2

ST

T

=

s

e~ Y

g e T ey,

I e e

- . s,

L.
|

SO S iy UKMML.%......JLH” e

v
>

Pk e e
P

< i
(3 At AT A e,
: i

q..uwww_._~.;=?

11
N

e

=

R

L

HOUO-0R - L0

Y
M : iﬂﬂﬁnﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬂrﬁmﬁ..t
PR - O

R EREE R

.n..u.- -
! - 4 rog=omi—cty

Nelo s

XN
:\.
3

» '
-~

PATANY

Y20 ANEE THAA
" o VAT

5,
BAANTY

-
’
pnstaa gl 2

.

S " AR

1

L4 e e
3 - P e -
s 1h::hﬁ11v:§h... ¥l

P e et S = r— “u o P - e e oam e




Urotetrtons) wvr  pove—r

[
hisiid au&%ﬂ%@?ﬁe@ ! VOTIOATIVO

T )
) HVINED W] -._MMIA.EVV.

ATNOGO TIS0D YAINOD
NYIS EIIS CES0IOWS

IFEOSES TOOMTO

i
i
]

ST 1
S AT

ro v

o
ol

ety
LI

]
e
|

3
———

L
.~

-

1 v oL
) M oy b e /
. = ) \ 2 T e p e
eatlzs ) i i - . v . .
pate-m T S P - -/ =,
G ] . a3 P
Y N e = 4
! et S | : \N.rhﬂln\:. n.u\\
R ) I . 7 :
el o i e i »%ﬁ
Ty et a2 . ) i A
: FEY . P , " S 4 7
: 3 ) : & et o A oy
E LA e, DA ] ] /
oAl . iy e o , ; / ;
N [l PO t ’ e ) f

L TR ! SN e R ( . ;
S i, ] Eraaial il s { . >
v e IEEEETT E i L \ 2
E) ..u S .u b . - 3 I . : . .
b 5 - — COE A 3 iy H
- O LI, o ¥ - \u- :

i B " . .

1. *
B

7
T

\..

......

Egﬂa._uzgﬁanﬂsﬁn.@

¥ LEEHS E!’.E(S




W-tnazs *or uor o
028, morstosten) 11 VINGCATTIYD
1 e nuuqe&._sﬁh_..@wv AINQOCD VIS0D TELNO0D

aﬁM - =t N NPT AZTTILD. CESOCOTE

LEOSES T0 QMATO

AHowztane X vz | an
e

_aﬂ T

U

i

-

SHOILOWS TVOTEAL WO ¥ TEEMES ms

Th .
. = =
wepel B .rnMwlwza.‘u.M.?ll\..kuu& -

YulnLg BNk

—
Wil
—r lnll1|v-..ll
T et i

Lo T A A
Kpgaaet et

e 1.1.\; .

W i
== ——,
o - J—— g
e e b ot
: NS s
.

it
: e il . . . 4
ST Tl s fyd s : ’ : -
: —_ K . =
; . y Yo £ . -
_ P i et
H ’ ! ' 3 s ot
H . : . B . 5 o AT
. i i i I g ‘e 3
i e - e
———l i B et e
: 1] - ™ .\i\w‘..u\.«......... < -
E M » -
v ...w?.....au.....w .\\».‘__..ﬁ = ¥
A e e ~ \.\.
- L d _\_{.o.\ Yo 0 G 3
— e I APER ot Lo
RERd P b i
ul # L= T s
b e o E: I
R v et Taae e
L Jn!...m... - o 4 °
. S——— ..\u\.{_.,..,\.cd o - Y &
L)-l“A ry £) ﬁc w 3
qm_mmmmwr S e .u@ﬁ e L )
ol - o D g 4 . £
S \ > : =
o o . Y PSR NS R
- = o oy | weallne i !
I#} 4 I+ ;
L) L, o ] Pl i
e 4 < L™
23 4 AN e -
= e Nl y
S NS = NN |
B b o’ A Eay 0 il i
2 I3 2 : %
T 4T = N | e 2 K /.
3 = = B SR ! .
3 m.a e o I e
"l
L W
> L & -
o e ] \
= 4 5
= A
: ;
-— o
0 Y .
St R
— -y =z
e ot
(/A
7 A_ ¢ ; qu.a._ i
=,
0 fpedn Lo ol
p

JSHEESE HES

a




-

]
7/

=
gy
T
=77

W e
IR I YL

Foull

=
i

-

SEE SHEET 1 POR TYPICAL SECTIONS

< , : | i * mg ;

Sl - it pitT AN ' o -2

13: ; 'ﬁ'ig\ I , .fh: N S 77 '\ W ‘ —msna :__;;,‘,x‘.::n; SHE ;‘ :
WRRASE T A e |
S e\ |
\ T\ N B T ) U Y N
. Bl /h_;p‘n : = P ¥
At s, 57 Pobi i

OCRWOOD RESORT
PROPOSED TICILITY FLAN

CALTFORNIL,

S THFTRERER RS | CONTRA COETA. COUNTY

i
" E

N

I

Es * . .‘7‘ |_ it rara

e NN |
o |

g -
g




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT Augpst 4,2010

8 hefeeetnitnded

\DISCOVERY

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, Genotal - ' l )
vepared By ck Howard, Geneial Managex (@( @ D Y

Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manages,

Agenda Title

Discuss and comment on Land Use Permit Application for Delta R.V. and Boat Storage site modifications

Recommended Action
Contra Costa County Depattment of Conservation and Development and comment as

Review applican’&s’ submittal to the
necessary.

Executive Summary
DeltaR.V, and Boat Storage (S/W cornet of Hwy 4 and Bixler Rd.) is seeking a Land Use Permit fiom Conira Costa
Couny to legalize the property’s use subsequent to the Boat Storage Overlay ordinance that went into effect in 2009. The
ordinance created a new overlay for those areas zoned as General Agricultural (A-2) and Heavy Agricultvral (A-3) to
beyond the prior one mile limitation through

allow ilié establishment of boat and limited recreational vehicle storage arcas
the issuance of a land use permit. The ordinance also provides for the storage of recreational vehicles within the boat

storage facility, so long as the number of recreational vehicles stored does not exceed fifteen (15) percent of the total

number of spaces.

Due to the revisions in the law, the property owners are seeking a Land Use Permit that formalizes the existing use (boat

storage) with surrounding land uses (agricultural).

This application only includes the storage portion of the property and does not include other uses (such as commercial

boat maintenance facilities/retail operations) at this time.

The County Department of Conservation and Development js secking public input and comments from residents and tho

Board regatding this Land Use Permit Application.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, sce attached flscal analysis)
ProgfFund #  Category: Pers. Optyg. Cap. -Or- ClP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Land Use Permit Application: Delia R,V and Boat

Storage

| AGENDA ITEM:




From:Dept of Gonservation & Develop  THE2N+EEET1260 07/28/20610 15:08 Hags P.002/008

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY ' .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVEL@PHHENT

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION
851 Pine Streat, 49 Floor, North Wing
Martinez, CA 84553-0095,
Fhone: 925-335-1210
Fax: 825-335-1222 . .
- A@EN@Y COMMENT REQUEST- ,
Diafe 3 z3 {0

We requast your comments regarding the aﬁached applicai:on currenﬂy under revigw,
' Please submit your comments as follows: ' ’

o/ Bulldng) DisrRIBUTIgNd Inspecti
A/ _Bullding Inspacifon . rading Inspection
./ H6D, Environmental Health, Concord - Project Planiner_EMWistiie Louie.
HSD, Hazardous Méterials ‘ L Phone#__ 235 [2.37]
/ PA¢ - Flood Génirol (Ful Size) E-mall_¢hvistine . louie.  @ded.cocountv.us
ﬁPf}N - Engingering Sves (Full Size) County File #_ L0 ”2@?/3
DateForwarded .~ "~ .| Priorto Mug%" 20 200
v _PMW Traffle (Reduced) ' R .
... PAN Special Districts (Reduced) We have found the following speclal programs apply
A/ PIW—ARC Floadplain Tech (2™ Floor) to this appfleation: - :
' ___Advence Planning . N Redevelopment Area
___Redevelopment Agency/HousIng — . Active Fault Zone
___Historical Resources [nformation System X Flood Hezard Area, Panel #
_CA Nalive Amerlean Heritage Comm, Y60 dBA Nolse Control
___CAFish & Game, Region # __ CAEPA Hazardous Wa?fe:‘ Site .-
—__U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service . el :
V/ v/ _Fire District Zist Covibra G’ﬁ‘i’ﬂ- ‘W{} Wbd@rﬁﬂwﬂtﬁm
__Sanitary Distrlct T
__,Watef' Distrist . ] e
—City of ' - AGENGY: Please indicate the code secton of
___School District recommendations required by law or ordinancs. Send
__ EastBay Regf;ina! ParkDistrlct = - copies of your response fo the Applicant & Owner.
i_ MAC ) csD Comments: ___ None __ Below _. _ Aftached
DOIT - Deputy Diresior, Communications ) -
__CDhD-GI8
_ LAFCO .
___FEast CCC Habitat Conservancy (HCRINGCP)
—__ County Geologist L
. Alrport Land Use Commission Staff (ALUC)
Communify Organizations:
PrintName__.
Signatura :
Agency phone #

REVISED g/2010
TO PRINT MORE COPIES, GO TO: G:iCurrent PlanninglAPCIAPC Fonns!CURRENTFORMS\Agen cy Commesnt Requast with seal.doc

B - . - AGENDA ITEM — G-2

[




07/28/2010 18:10

1+826t85511280
. . PLANNER ASSIGNED

From:Dept of Conservation & Develop

' CONTRA COSTA COUNT / Jod
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & -+ EEA &8

COMIVI'UNITY DEVELOPMENT L
SRR ; A E o GElnn e e il =
AN Iy ,-j,*?_ .,;.
R R
TO BE FILLED OUT BY APPLICAN‘I‘ OR OWNER

OWNER APPLICANT [
Name KARL. < KAREN KOSTEE. Name _ Cegpr  Fetidron 5
Addess_ 71330 ENTLAGA Pl —admess 3507 Lkl BD
Ciiy, State LOS fi 708, C4  P401¥ City, Stato 3 RE4T 000D, (4. F45/3
Phone Phone ;{0’6} s 20 137
By signing below, owner agrees to pay all costs, Including any acersed | By signing “below, applicant agrees to pay all costs for processing thiy
inlerest, if the applicant does not papeosts. ) appHeation, plus any acerued Interest, if the costs are not pald within 30
o Check here if billings are to be-Sento appticant rather than owner, days of [nvolcing. '

- O L
Qwner's slgnatura - Bt ] - Applieant’s signaturs Aﬁ TR
CONTACT PERSON (nptxonal) PROJECTDATA '
Newe 7ipm 2adlaron Total Parcel Sizs:,
Address 7L/ 0 A8LEE RO Proposed Number of Units:
City, State ZVEZoy Y FIEY " | Proposed Square Footage:
Phone f‘m & 39@' Zcy . Bstimated Profect Value:
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST (astach supplemental statement if necessary); )
Fliie L& GrRiiT FOL EXTE STOERE f‘ﬁd:fzﬁffﬂ AL 2R

BouT LT ONASE CAFrLeRAE LELFR T aw;.df'ﬂ/mg _ o -
i AIEICEUSEQ S L ¢

OI200-pME 5 53 .Y a4

- We 200606 i% 16,6 §2 Haues . :
Property dascripiionzg%}&%i ¢ oy 7 ixle ot . YA€ See AY YIR2 ?2:{}? I
Ordinancs Ref.; ' TYPE OF FEE ’ FEE  |8-CODE| pccossor'sNoa(H] ] - 200 . &G ?Q%

[,
Area; %‘-\ o /D% ro fewx #Hase Fee/Deposit § 2100 Ts. Site Address: 510 Broalec A4,
Gt Conlire. a.ﬁ‘zE Late Filing Penalty ) .
Fire Districtfm e, (+509 of shove if applicable) | § - 5-066 | Zoning District: /:IL % - ﬁﬁ S
. i ’ 1A% est. value ]
Sphere of Influence: over $100,000 ] §-029 ] Census‘Tract: 20U O
. #inits: x§19500 ] $ .
. | PloodZone: 1 S0, Fu 5802018 $-014_| Adlas Page:
. - #1500/ |, _/_2_ L
Pane] Number; Notification Fea $30.00 5052 | General Plan: !
Fish & Game Posting ’
x-ref Files: - ___(if not CEQA sxenmt) 87500 S-048 Lp/hp Combinatioh: YES / NG
iy, Health Dept, $47.00 5884 _} Suporvisoial District 3
Other: - b +_{ Recoived by: %& 1 ;p,}\ﬂ,\}m .
212 T
Concuyrent Fifes! _ TJOTAL} & ,2, ?S. 2" | DaeFiled 2 Zha 1D S
Recelpt ] File Number: LP1O"02Zpd 2
#Additional fees hased on time and matorfals ..
wili bo cherged If s12ff cosis excesd base fze.

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SH)E




1+EE§+SEE+TE§D 07/28/2010 16:128 fgeg P, 00G/00Y
Page 1 of 1

= ety
et enas
£z o
{7 =
% ] i}
2
7 5 &3
e Gl
= 5
FE X A
3 =y
& £
Ly, e SO
X
o = e
2 :
e R S
= 5 TELE {‘E’
5 ¥ TS
Fy ‘. G
e = = = 55
gk e
Sralatn
o o 3
5 VR
I e _?;_-" =
SEY
=
25 q
L
=
7, £ 24 Y
Y
&2 %
£ LoR
v 3
= s .ok
x| ki ooyt R AN

041 —200—043 3530 BIXLER ROAD BYRCN

Refer io the Accela GIS Administrators Gulde for Instructions onhow to set the disclalmer {ext displayed In this area.

http://bicd—aa—gis.bicd.ds.contra,—costa.org:8080fagis/map/printMap.jsp . 3/9/2010 . '




[ L R L L

sarane

#1364 P, (108/008

16

.
i

07/28/2010 18

{+H2E 3351250

on & Develsp

Deph of Conservatd

From

——

v e — e
"FWIALNN0D YISO VIINGD '
07 34§ 008 : ’ TR0 T ST 16
L . IR 3] Wil A ATngs 30 Jom
a ST,
PSS LT SReSrImmiien |
e e ORI 301 GRS o L A
. i
. 87-d|Lz-d Wz Co 2 o v, i
T N W5 9% b
70-0Tded .wwm..:.._. w @um.\ .U.WM O !
_ aam-ns\huﬁn. YOSEETOZ - ,.\,. Y .
-, — ez . . LA ]
o AT = i i e TR = o
Wﬂu m...ﬂr. N m u—.a.umq:'!w.. v o A AT n...r_.h_.sux.nsuihﬂ |J\uh.wqa.,.“am...mbrp.ﬁn,h i 5 g
i th SELEL B mpotor g7 yRigy T S st e B LT T T - ——
o . B e , : 3 T T S s EA T
Fr m y fp e RS/ F BT ¥ S -y
3 i ' ©47) & _ i
Pl 42 34 \% & E : o S8 [L-c02b g
TR B S L e o=
i J ~won b . A, L -y £
. = = o pi7/d g 1 “
LD 19§ @ =2y ® ¥ =
¢ ,n i /4 ¢ _ ® @
_— B e . ol aam £ A1
¢ HE @ ﬁm “m_m BL-95 W EAiea
i THE00E mwﬁgm 1 LEWSTOY LY
M #awmmmw ; S RS 0L :
s B 1 SeeRzQd
. " o s I it
ida i i e N SERE T Y S S
A ) g — 2065 0d uuﬁmwn TITF T pae o EREEEEER el Pty 4%
i 5B L SW :
ﬁ . QD) & @\ =T 1 ® i
. Ww WM M R %&ﬁww&. Auk .“_ ulﬂ..
FlivT s L SN » =3 -
—— Iebiddd SESOOE TS =S e EAE
: B o emw g ® LK
- & ! e {5 SLDESW 1 oy J =
S n._w b ask/eThty ._mxitL_ -5 .
5 g £00S6Gd geLsz P9 T S0t y : {
" - 1 ] BN oL
sty i .
/ o B e i . |
oy | P e e 5
' : . lFearad@p) 4 (B e TN LRELY | W
0z ; 8 STELSW - rl.mmu.nh" @ = @ o
s Yoo Lo ooy, A Y w.hm.wmw pen ¢ el ZEOE Rogie gm0
D R T b bt A | e F5E
7 s 7 AYRHIM J3LYIS ARHON NA0NOS o
P y ST rwe CIRARE %
; P Bmw.%ﬂw 1 wer [ONdB0 v
. BESSSW gemee GV 5 _ 1
~ oL s PRI < I
oA wbe JeNSTON 4 1
BRI Wt w1 ae oA 7oA




iy -

m ) = . o7 prmd T

P FO i I

: 1.  SNOISIZIT ITTHIE 40 TTFIaT —
i Ly e _— 5 — e e e -

”. ¥ e o rT0-00TTI N OCIC-002-1T0 N7 : I nv%e.gmrﬁmbﬂmﬁ

- -sfs_,@}z‘iéé' f=s
2 b
6,

=
Fi2
s

TCE

TV A D

H A.PN O11-210-016-9

+

L]

§-.
w508 0

T i

A ;
L AR Y o S 3 7
A T A T I s oy s
A
o o o A A A R A A A A R
- ’ .—W
(STUIIP L 5r)
STUTY bRy
praxs
- Ll
-Q._mbn . B [ M
e — . ) . .
IR A O T TR angsr o el v - )
T G W ’ ) ’
gé M # .
TRVRI VYT PGS N e (3 .
RS oNmE v o )
O TV R IBT g e ﬂ g - g
s ¥ -
gbﬂ 7 T_ " T n
NN SV ST SN S TR SNSEEY ——r -
L SV RSN SO OO0 G vy — : " o
BT SF Y U ST WD SHUSET gl .
R RO —

N SOV T U EIEERT e ey b

et v ———,

* rerorzTIo My

aroy 4

e

Er el

LADTHY I OATUE LT et
o ATDOEP i W ontery S

SRS IV Y oy o ..q.n&i

NOLVIHI W L1008
FOVIOIS JVed AVE ASTAODSIA
TIETHNE INTALISOLAV-ANTT JO'T
LN T EE
RN RN SRNENNY

AT
e

i
4 ﬂ (STTIF 49'0rt)
ey e by 7 sy 00y ) -
AT ¥ rSET G0, ey oFe PR T SHE0CPT-TI0 NIV
ATHYETIY ST SnsRer T e, - - 006~ 7
WA VETLT OIS =0T NSRS h qM\ el

TS IOV IS i -
NTRVLTZY CARRT 7507

SHO
98

(=g 21

prrey
-5 e

]
somyd

T VO3

s e

B
P SN, -

— -. =
\,\_Q

Fis?

i
s

259

RS ¢ W

.\.
- - N
S

. , .N. N ITE T —
s g ; e AR PN R W
e 0 O s

PEC k]
ENEUAVH H

Avecr] 1)%
—-i:ia;:_u_j_i ﬁ

e T d SR iy s seyerpn e oo
N G
: R T NOHVARSANDD)
: o i} .AB%‘G pr— ... * ;m ..tmﬁ . . . H_O FZMQ/E.W?EQ
pou o), .., R - JJuss . . .
hag\_u«_umnu:.. . _ _&_ . I
.o . 90 % o bl W G,

02
E.w\%OZ@E.zGO

.., ﬂ .. R

St oo LI g

Y
i

SRS VTER
e s

=
oEosyEod ¢
I T
£203 '35




el nal:_m alm.éum

&

ﬁ?@ ./\..F_.Im
89 w
_ & sl
M | ﬁ il
S =
,Si
| _, ) ” % Of
R
“ S8 S 4
1
w o —sk i
H.A , Al =
_ % ‘
" N
) \/ | i
.“.\t 5, .r/
< - 0Z > Trez-aign MIF] JO/ T = Ozaﬁbm
T ,

WI‘N &% NIr

En




A

f

ol Ol T =
Y RIS

b

88

FOEHivo)y

T & ONIUTIN
__ 3@




I

R IO T g NI



R

2

gl %
2T IS

\[n’

“w.l

3 IS
| T # @2543@



T

]
}’rﬁ'

7

R S R , : i

| MIIN JOL 7 # oNIgIng



ekt

"
™~ Of .,L\ !
T \_.1«1}. ul«uﬂ\ S, e ...ﬂ.x
£ - \.m :
2 27990 MG NI .
VT 5, mgﬁ M.Ux.mmzma.mfﬂﬁz - - ...QP.. \Sj !
0/ —

A

(s




——————— — ., -

7ol T EHTEYSTTT

Tl
Lz : llw_
o * ,0E < 5/
- W T
- | .
! | —_—
N | of |
! o L7000, | * _) _
R T 7190wy o a . |
. Fiemg /ﬁ Jahim

- .m.%k. LS T # 9ONTTINg



. Buipine # 3

TOP VIEW

- S i I
% | [
|
i
{
:‘
]
i
g T
G f
O !
~ ]
|
;
I
; %
!
| ]
; !
, .’
|
l |
. e !
B 75 -

>N




=,
- - 0/ CL L IHOg T "
Fcaremen - —— = e e r.,_.lﬂm.. e i s o — . s
<op-p — —
) @.ﬁw MW s
Rl =
mﬂn A
Y00 ¢t 770y

R E@,__@ MUOQ Ieog sy

UG 153

A Ut et 4 2y e

C méﬁﬂ.\g@- -




b

k]
T
@
i =T
S

A3
oo
¢ apiary
5

MQ\M
L5

QI Ay
.V.
M
i
N7 _4
{d \Smw,




S— .

I

T FLTOS

4

of

S , \
M%.I /,f/. - N \ )
2o7] .ﬁw\ﬂf
\r ‘I — e~ o . H P
_ M
.
ol |
v 2
N TR AN T RRRTTTR

% # OMTng



LEX G g MG I -SER HibY NG YROINIA T T 0/ v1 3 TEeG
. n

| —_— e s
ey
: _ _ A
L1 B3 |
.{\,. — I N - : T
ubis abeiog eye(
Fa7S THLEOR] & # DNITT oy

BT ulneg T .ua\@.wS.Q. T



AW ALNOD YISOD YALNOD

. s g 1w
T sy i ] u.”””f.gﬁ?
&I SHOSSISY . :
T I = oy
N il aatn
o) o3 ~
= m o= “
I ; ;
= o :
n u.""t “
g B
@ | ® i “
td B ﬂ_ :
. LD » |
M ue 5 |
& B
bR i
e mm !
5 2 M
: S
1
1 o “
0=l Hﬂlrlhﬁﬂ.ﬂ!ﬁh o :
& sABEEERETE T = =

hal ;-
i

ayoy

- o

-W
I
1
|

1 B3 CINABZL -

[ wes [eHdG0L e
aane (ORI «

weze [ffidiy -2
w8 JORSTO +

WREQN 353 ML +E 03 % g

m ® 4
2 try A
iy
m,”.uﬂ bevyon :
i ®
m...m/...W.o. il 5
Al \\/. .m v
..u/. —— T . S,M,!-h” b .Pﬂ..n...ﬁ
/ mm .w J H AVAHOIN  3lvis ! AY MHDT N3IQuOB
AREN

NOYAG

AYMHOIH




Page 1 of 1

AL-AGRICULTURAL LANDS

S f==]

i’l’ﬂ\:ﬁ

i) d

0 rermrm 220 8% fef et rasolitaly ]

D Ca I e asLEaa
111-200-043 3520 BIXLER ROAD, BYRON

Refer o the Accela GIS Adminisiralers Guide for fnstnrclions on how lo set the disclaimer text displayed In this atea

hitp://bicd-aa-gis.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org:8080/agis/map/printMap.jsp 3/9/2010




Page I of 1

ORTHO VIEW

{

i =
Blisro=s s St et S o
Qﬁﬁ'ﬁﬁpﬁiﬁ@@ FE=ItLs

AT =
RS
%%‘ S

T et

2far Righeoys
stiprrs
Heior povds
Farga

Fory Crosseg

Genersi Flen

o

Hy

(11-200-043 3530 BIXLER ROAD, BYRON

~

’ I{é-fg; 1o the Accela GIS Adminisiralors Gulde for iastructions on how {o sat the disclamer text dnsplayéd i {his area.

3/9/2010




Page 1 of 1

FLOOD ZONE A

Laldud

2 @ falacl Layer

E Prreaiy

(=gl

i Highwaye

i
Sl et T

i,
1~ T
(i
T

gc‘f‘ Rallviays

Siresls

Wl Btandy

2D e gy

AN oy
‘M Higmieya

HaZor et

Rarpss

[
.I‘
¢
|

Famy Cresmng

EEMA Fload
Zones

N
.
!

Rt Zano A

=SB4

ol
b
[
¥
i
|
i
U
b
|
HXEER R

WY

-
-

Frtl e B

Fiood Zons AH

Haid Zery AD

Frizd Zem 53

N

£
rd

Pt ZoA N

] =

|
L T

ity Limits

Mt«h
Dammm
]'"]G&sm

R A Bt ] Teesenl EC D
041-200-043 3540 BIXLER ROAD, BYRON

Rafer {0 tha Accela GIS Administralors Gunde for inslruclions on how to set the disclaimer texl displayed in tﬁ?s area,

http://bicd-aa-gis.bicd.ds.contra-costa,org:8080/agis/map/printMap.jsp

3/9/2010

——
A ———————




ISCOVERY §
. BA . i

‘-l

@COPY

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Board Members
President-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brian Dawson
Director-David Piepho
Director-Ray Tefreault

Augunst 4, 2010
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

REGULL AR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
Website address: www.iodb.ca.gov

A. ROLLCALL
The meeting was called to order at 7;00p.m. President Graves led the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll Call

reflected that all Directors wero present.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

B,
No comments,
C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
DEPUTY SHERIFF /MARINE PATROL REPORT — Lieutenant Burton handed out the monthly

1.
incident report for July. He then went over the incidents with the Board and the Public. Lieutenant Burton

stated that the incident of most interest to the public is the shooting on Worthing Court at an unsupervised
teenage party. Alcohol was not involved in the incident. People from outside the community were denied
entrance to the party and they shot in to the house. Two days prior to that incident, there was a similar incident
in Brentwood. Thers are two (2) suspects in custody for that shooting, however, they are not yet sure if there is

a link to the incident that occurred in Discovery Bay

2. CHP REPORT —No report.
3, FIRE DISTRICT REPORT - Battation Chief Burris provided copies of the July Incident Summary

report for the ECCFPD. He stated that Station No. 58 responded to twenty-three (23) calls, however, that was
for half of the month as that station was closed on Friday, July 16™. Station No. 59 responded to sixty (60)
calls for the full month, thirty-four (34) of which were Medical Assist calls. There was a fatal accident on

Byron Highway.
4. CONTRA COSTA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

RICPORT — No report
5. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT II REPORT — Karyn Commell from Supervisor Piepho’s

office reported that Board of Supervisors approved the Keller Canyon allocation fund for 2010/2011 and the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD, for their advisory functions, received $2,000.00, Effective August 6™ the Bast
Contra Costa Building Inspection Office wilt be closed on Fridays due to budget issues and a downtorn in
permit requests, On June 23" the Willow Lake Sidewalk Gap Closure Project received funding from the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission in the amount of $50,000.00 which will finish the sidewalk with a
tentative schedule beginning work in September and possible construction to be done during a school break.
Supervisor Piepho had a meeting with CSD Board President Kevin Graves and ECCFPD Director Chris Finetti
to talk about the fire district issues. Supervisor Piepho also attended the recent Discovery Bay Propeity

1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010




S = id

G. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

i

!
i

1.  Discuss and Comment on Land Use Permit Application for Orwood Resort re: RV Park (Howard)
— General Manager Howard gave an overview of the Land Use Permit Application and stated that at this time
the County is requesting comments from the Board. He also added that the applicant is present at the meeting
and prepared to address the Board. President Graves invited applicant Yohn Caprio to approach the podiumn for
questions. President Graves then asked about the current set up and the proposed changes and asked how the
resort handles their wastewater. M., Caprio explained that they have their own evaporation pond system and
they do not discharge in to the Delta. He also stated that it is permitted through the State of California, Vice-
President Simon stated that he thinks that Orwood is one of the better managed resort areas and he is confident
that they will continue to do so. The Board agreed to support the project and President Graves divected staff to
write a letter of support and send it to the County,
2, Discuss and Comment on Land Use Permit Application for Delta R.V, and Boat Storage site
modifications (Howard) — General Manager Howard stated that this agenda item is also for a Land Use
Permit for the R.V. and Boat Storage facility located on the south side of Highway 4, and west of Bixler Road.
This is occurring because of the Boat Storage Overlay Ordinance that took effect in 2009, One resident
commended and stated that she followed the Boat Storage Overlay Ordinance and throughout the process, it
was done through a negative declaration and there was no real locking at mitigation. She stated that this
property is next to Kellogg Creek which drains in fo Discovery Bay. She also said that Kellogg Creek,
according to the Habitat Conservation Plan, is an additional key restoration priority area. Her concern is the
impact on Kellogg Creek, She then commented on the Cal-Trans improvements that are earmarked for the
Highway 4 and Bixler Road intersection. Cal-Trans will be taking land from the Delta R.V. and Boat Storage
facility to make those improvements and the site plan does not address that change. She thinks that there are
some enviromnental issues by having R.V. Storage from engine and oil leakage. There are also some other
Agencies that she thinks the information should have been sent to by the County; i.e.; Fish & Game and
Reclamation District 800, She questioned the percentage of recreational vehicles allowed versus boats, ingress
and egress on to Bixler Road, the height requirement of the fencing and the existence of a Business License.
Applicant Scott Pellaton addressed the Board by stating that most of the items that the resident brought up
have been addressed by the County. Tn regard to the ingress and egress, the enfrance will be moved further
~ down the road. The easement is widening from sixty feet (60°) from forty feet (40”) and will come in to their
property an additional twelve feet (127). The County has not addressed Kellogg Creek, but applicant Scott
Pellaton said they as far from Kellogg Creek as possible and at some point that whole storage will move to the
back part of the property. Ile would like nothing more than to be able fo put up a ten foot (10°) wall rather
than an eight foot (8") wall. That is something the County will address. Director Piepho stated that he believes
most of these issues wers addressed at the Bast County Planning meeting and he thinks there will be plenty of
time during the process to address every one of the issues. Applicant Scott Pellaton stated that as the County
puts requirements on them, they will address them and that they are just as concerned as the County and the
community to make the property fit in to the community. President Graves asked for recominendations from
the Board. Director Piepho would like to see if the Board could direct staff to write a lefter of support. The
other Board Members agreed with the recommendation, President Graves confirmed the recommendation.

COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1.  Trans-Plan Report — No report

2.  County Planning Commission Report — No report
3.  Code Enforcement Report— Director Piepho reported that the Code Enforceiment ineeting on Thursday

was cancelled. He stated that the two (2) hot issues; the sign at the corner of Discovery Bay Bounlevard and
Clipper Drive advertising weed removal has been removed and the Straw Hat Pieza signs have also been
removed, President Graves asked that Code Enforcement address the trailers parked in fiont of homes.

4. Special Districts Report** - Noreport
*%*These meetings are held Quarterly

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2010




1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephone: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2705

August 6, 2010

Lashun Cross
Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development

Community Development: Division
651. Pine Street, 4™ Floor, North Wing
Martinez, CA 94553-0095

RE: County File Number LP07-2025 {John Caprio — Orwoad Resort)

Dear Ms. Cross,

Board Members
Prestdent-Kevin Graves
Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brian Dawson
Director-David Piepho
Director-Ray Tetreault

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors heard testimony
and took under consideration the above referenced matter at their regular meeting of

August 4, 2010.

The Board took no action and there were no comments, however, the Board of Directors

would like to show their support of this application.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
925.634.1131.

sm/cgfégy,
Rick Howard
General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay CSD

RH/ca

Please feel free to contact me at




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
Telephome: (925) 634-1131 Fax: (925) 513-2703 Board Members
President-Kevin Graves

Vice President-Mark Simon
Treasurer-Brian Dawson
Director-David Piepho
Director-Ray Tetreault

August 6, 2010

Christine Louie
Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development

Community Development Division
651 Pine Street, 4" Floor, North Wing

Martinez, CA 94553-0095

RE: County File Number LP10-2023 (Scott Pellaton - Delta RV and Boat Storage)

Dear Ms. Louie,

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors heard testimony
and took under consideration the above referenced matter at their regular meeting of

August 4, 2010.
The Board took no action and there were no comments, however, the Board of Directors
would like to show their support of this application. -

Please let me know If you have any questions. Please feel free to contact me at

925.634.1131.

Rick Howard '

General Manager, Town of Discovery Bay CSD

nc y,/

RH/ca




Meeting Date
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 15, 2010

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manage}fg{
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerp#

Agenda Title

Notice of Exemption for Ravenswood's Splash Pad and Pathway Solar Lights

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize Staffto sign and record the Notice of Exemption(s) (CEQA) for the Ravenswood Park Splash Pad and
Solar Light Projects.

Execuiive Summary

As required by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), any project performed by a governmental agency must be
reviewed for compliance with the laws and regulations of the act. The agency must first determine if the projects requires an
environmental review or if it is exempt from CEQA. If the agency finds the project exempt, they must approve and file a

Notice of Exemption.

Upon review of the both the Splash Pad and the Solar Light projects for Ravenswood Park, Staff found that the improvements
were exempt for Categorical reasons. Copies of the draft form of the Notice of Exemptions are aftached for your review and

possible approval.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested - None
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: N/A

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Aftachments

Notice of Exemption — Ravenswood Park Splash Pad
Notice of Exemption — Ravenswood Park Solar Lighting




Notice of Exemption Form D

To: [] Office of Planning and Regearch From: (Public Agency)
PO Box 3044, 1400 Tenth Street, Room 212 Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

1800 Willow Lake Rd., Digcovery Bay, Ca

County Clerk "
{‘Z] Cgu.::t;'[ of Contxa Costa (Address)

555 Egcobar Street

Martinem, CA 94553

Project Title: Ravenswood Park - Splash Pad

Project Location - Specific:

Ravenswood Park; Completely encloged by the following streets: Bronte Drive {Noxth),
Colebridge Way {Bast), Cummings Lane (Scuth), Cullen brive (West)

Project Location — City: Discovery Bay Project Location —~ County: Contra Costa

Deascription of Project:

Installation of a zero-depth conc¢rete gplash pad. Includes concrete pad and pathways,
minor grading, removal of turf, installation of pluwbing, electrical, drainage and

gewer connection.

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: _Town of Digcovery Bay CSD

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: _Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Exempt Status: (check one)
] Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15208);
[[] Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
[] Emergency Project {Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)};
{/1 Categorical Exemption. State type and section number:
[] Statutory Exemptions. State code number:

15303 (e} ;

Reasons why project Is exempt:
The installation of a gplash pad feature at the existing park consists of constructing
one gmall, new accessory (appurtenant) structure (under 2500 square feetl).

Lead Agency o
Contact Person: Fairin Perez Area Code/Telephone/Extension; _(925) 634.1733

If filed by applicant:
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding,
2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? []Yes []No

Date: Title:

Signature:

1 Signed by Lead Agency Date received for filing at OPR:
[ Signed by Applicant January 2004

27




Notice of Exemption Form D

To: [ Offtce of Planning and Research From: (Public Agency)
PO Box 3044, 1400 Tenth Street, Room 212 Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

1800 Willow Lake Rd., Discovery Bay, Ca
(Address)

] County Clerk
County of
555 Escobar Street

Contra Costa

Martinez, CA 94553

Project Title: Ravenswood Park - Solax Lighting

Project Location ~ Specific:

Ravenswood Park; Completely encloged by the following streetg: Bronte Drive {(Noxth),
Colebridge Way (Easkt), Cummings Lane (South), Cullen Drive {West)

Project Locatlon — County: Contra Costa .

Project Location — City: Digcovery Bay

Description of Project:

Installation of 6 {zix) solar light poles, fixtures and concrete footings élong
pededtrian pathways located within Ravenswood Park.

Name of Public Agency Approving Project; _Town of Digcovery Bay CSD

Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: _Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Exempt Status: (check one)
] Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1}; 15268);
[] Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)},
[ ] Entergency Project (Sec, 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c));
i1 Categorical Exemption. State fype and section number:
[ ] Stafutory Exemplions. State code number:

15303 (e); 15301(f)

Reasons why project is exempt:

The installation of golar lighting at the existing park consists of constructing a
limited number of small, new accesgory {appurtenant) equipment. The addition of these
topographical features are proposed to lncrease public safety by decreasing the rate
of vandalism and trespassing of the park after public use hours.

Lead Agency

Contact Person; Fairin Perez (925) 634.1733

Arca CodefTelephone/Extension:

if filed by applicant:
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding,
2. Has a Notice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? [[Yes [T No

Date: Title:

Signature:

Signed by Lead A
¥/ Signed by Lead Agency Date received for filing at OPR;
[] Signed by Applicant

Janary 2004

27




Meeting Date

{ a8k \ Town of Discovery Septomber 15, 2010
\VISCOVERY AGENDA REPORT

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager,@l(

Agenda Title

Consideration of contract approval for design services pertaining to the playground replacement project at Cornell Park.

Recommended Action

Approve and authorize the General Manager to contract for design services between the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and
Gates & Assoclates in the amount of $13,365, plus reimbursable, for the Playground replacement project at Cornell Park.

Executive Summary

During this years budget discussions, replacement of the Cornell Park play structures on the south side of the park was
approved. There are two composite structures and one free standing swing set that has exceeded their life expectancy. As
the first step in this Capital Improvement Project, Staff has requested and received proposals for design services for the

replacement of a new playground siructure.

Based on previous relations, work experience, and cost advantages, staff recommends contracting the design service with
Gates & Associates (Gates) for $13,365 + reimbursables. Coples of the proposals submitted by Gates and Bruce Jett &
Associates are attached,

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $13,365
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: YES
Zone #8 Category: Capital Fund # 4789

Previous Relevant Board Actlons for This ltem

Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery
Bay Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 & Zone #8 — June 16, 2010

Attachments

Gates & Associates Proposal — Cornell Park
Bruce Jett & Assoclates Proposal — Cornell Park

—AGE TEM:D-8 |




SCATES 4 ASSOGIATES

T: 9E25.736.9176 M 925-93g-2901 WWVWLOGATES. QUM

2671 CROW CArYvad 10 SANM RALITIN, GA 94583

September 9, 2010

Fairin Perez

Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94514

LANDECARE ARCHITESTURE

RIE: Cornell Park

Dear Vs, Perez,

Thank you for the opportunity to submif the following proposals for landseape architectural services for
Cornell Park located in Discovery Bay, California. Scope of work for Comell Park to include design
services for a new play area and play structure to replace the existing play area ard strueture in park.

LAND PLANMING

OF nole, we have not included Civil Engineer work to deal with drainage of new play arca. This will be
dependent upon determination of existing site utilities and existing grading and drainage of sife.

Please review proposals and call me with any questions you have, If the attached workscope is
acceplable, please sign a copy of this letter aud return to us for our files.

Sincerely,

UREAN DESIGM




Comnell Park — Discovery Bay
September 9, 2010
Pape 2

SCOPE OF SERVICES

This agreement is made as of Seprember 9, 2010 by and between Gates + Associates., (GATES) [California License
No. 1550], a California corperation, and Toiwn of Discovery Bay ("Client").

As pravided in this Agreement, GATES will provide landscape architectural services for the following project (the
"Project™):

Cornell Park — Discovery Bay— Provide complete bid plans to provide demolition work and layout plans
Sfor new play areq and play stractire

1 Services
DGA will perform the following services:

A. Cornell Park — Preliminary Survey Work

1. Survey existing play area and immediate vicinity. Survey to include grades, site layout,
site amenities and existing utilities for use as a CAD base for construction documents,

Coordination with survey consulfant,
B. Coritell Park - Construction Documents

1. Prepare construction plans suitable for town administered bid process including:

Demolition Plan (Existing play area, turf, sidewalk, etc)
Landscape fine grades and surface drainage {does not incinde streets, curb and

gutter.,

o Layout Plan and details for new play area and play structure with safety
surfacing .

o Irrigation Plan and details, assume irrigation will tie into existing imigation
systein

o Does not include a Planting Plan, assume turf to be re-sodeed to edge of new
play area

4, Prepare Demolition, Site Furniture and Jrrigation specifications and cost estimate svitable

for Township administered bid process. Township to manage fiall specification with front
end and back end specifications for bid process

5 Review by Town of Discovery Bay and revise plans per sfaff comments.

C. Cornell Park — Town Hall Approeval

1. Attend one Town Hall Meeting to present design and Play Struciure Elements
2. Revise plans per Town Hall Meeting Comments.
D, Cornelt Park — Construction Administration
i. Review Site Fumiture, Planting and Irrigation Submittals for conformance to

specifications and plans

GATES & ASBOCIATES 2




Cornell Park ~ Discovety Bay

September 9, 2010

Page 3

II’

E.

2 Provide Final Inspection and Punch List for conformance fo specifications and plans

Qptional Services

I. Grading and drainage of site play area (TBD) per Civil Engineer.

2, Assist Town to review bids.

3. Conduct one site visits during construction phase fo review conformance of instailation
with plans,

Additional Conditions

A,

Client shall pravide all existing information necessary for the completion basic services as
deseribed in ihis leiter of agreement.

pon written request, and within 4 reasonable amount of time, Client shall execuie and deliver, or
cause to be executed and delivered, such additional instruments, documenis, approvals,

governmental fees, and charges which are necessary to perform the terms of the agreement.

The work deseribed in Item I shall be performed as one set of Construction Documents. Splitting
the project into more than one phase of construction or more than one project may require an

increase in the fee shown in ltem IV.

Opinions of Probable Construction Cost prepared by GATES are approximate only and do not take
into account fufure market conditions or contractor's bidding methods. GATES has no control
over costs of labor, materials or equipment and GATES estimates cannot be guaranteed.

GATES is not responsible for means, methods, sequences, techniques and procedures of
construction or for safety precautions associated with construction.

GATES is not responsible for control or supervision of construction, errors and omissions of the
construction contractor, schedule or timing of construction, or the contractor’s conformance with

copiract documents,

Regacding the storm drainage, GATES shall show surface finish grades, and area drains with rim
clevations. All underground piping, invert elevations and connections to the storm sewer system
are to be shown by the project Civil Engineer and are not a part of this contract.

Regarding site lighting, GATES shall show light locations and assist with fixture selection, Al
electrical, structurat and mechanical engineering shatl be shown by other consultants. GATES will
endeaver to coordinate its worlc with that of other consultants as part of this contract,

Regarding site structures, GATES shall shown design characteristics and configuration of these
features. Al structural engineering, if required, shall be by other consultants and are not included

in this contract.

BATES & ABSOCIATES




Cormell Park — Discovery Bay
September 9, 2010
Page 4

I{I. Compeunsation for Serviees

A.  The fes for the services indicated in Item I of this proposal shall be:

Assumes simultaneous field worle and development of plan.

A,  Cornell Park — Preliminary Survey Work $3.800.00

B Cornell Park - Congiruction Documents $7.350.00

C.  Cornell Park — Towaship Hall Mesting §340.00

D Coruell Park - Construction $1.375.00
Administration

TOTAL $13,365.00

+ relmbursables

E.  Ogptional Services: TBD

TOTAL TBD

+ reimbursables

B. For billing procedures, see Appendix A,

BATES & ASSOCIATEE [




Cornell Park — Discovery Bay —

September 9, 2010
Page 5

IV.  Additional Sexvices

Any extra services, including additional worle or meetiﬁgs, requesled by the Chient in addition to those indicated i
this proposal shat! be billed at the hourly rate listed below in addilion to the fee indicated in Item I above,

fonrly Fees for Serviees of!

President
Principaf

Associate Landscape Architece
S Landseage Architect

Jr. Lendseape Archiltece

8. Lundseape Pesigner
Eaudscapa Desigier

Sr. Design Techniclan

Design Technfetan

e firfgafion Pesigher
Treigation Design Technician

8r, Fisual Comnunications Designer
Plsual Comnuaiications Desiguer
Marketing Coordinator
Adminisirative Staff’

Note:

Rate Per Hour
£185.00

$130.00 - £160.00
842000 - $135.00
516500812000
585.00- 5103.00
595.00 - 8115.60
380.60 - $105.00
$95.00 - 8105.00
875.00- 390.00
100 - 812500
875,00 - 390.00
$170.06-8115.00
$90.00 - $110.00
$20.00 - $410.00
$70.00 - $90.00

The hourly rates shown may be revised as described in Appendix A, but would not affect the amount of

compensation shown in Item 111,

A, Additional serviees shall include but are not Hinited to the following:

1.

Accepted by:

Revisions fo the design following commencement of the Construction Documents Phase.

Calculation of water budget and associated documentation for conformance with AB
1881 Medet Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance

Additional meelings to those described above.
Preparation of front end (boilerplate) non-technical specifieations,
Preparation of construction documents for any work related to fountain or sculpture,

Horticulfural consulting and soils anafysis.

Revisions to the Construction Documents which result from more than one set of revision
commments from the Township of Discovery Bay.

Date:

Faivin Perey

Town of Discovery Bay

BATES & ASSQGCIATES




Cornell Park — Discovery Bay

September 9, 2010
Page s

APPENDIX A
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT
AND DAVID GATES AND ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED

The following additional terms and conditions are appended to, and part of; the Agreement for professional services
between Gates + Associates, Inc., (GATES) [California License No. 1550], a California corporation, and Town of

Discovery Bay ("Client"), dated Seprember 9, 2010.

I

GATES will provide the Scope of Services as described. GATES agrees to perform the services set forth in this
agreement, and Client agrees to pay for said services on the ferms set forth in this agreement.

Additional Services not set forth in the Scope of Services include, but are not litited to, changes in the scope or
detail of the work made at the request of CHent; services made necessary by unforeseen conditions not disclosed
to GATES at the time of entering into this agreement; and any other service performed by GATES not
reasonably within the scope of the services envisioned at the time of entering inlo this agreement. All additions

to the scope of work shall be in writing, and executed by the Client.
GATES's Fees shall be as described in the Scope of Services, plus Expenses. Expenses of consultants and other

direct expenses shall be paid by the Client in the amount invoiced o GATES's plus ten percent (10%) for
handling and indirect costs. These may include, but are not limited to frrigation consultants, printing and

reproduction costs, mileage and travel costs, and other miscellangous expenses.

Additional Services, requested and authorized by the Chent, shall be paid on an hourly basis at the current
standard scheduled rates below. GATES’s hourly rate schedule may be adjusted on January | and July 1 of each
year and shall apply for any services rendered after that date,

Houly Fees for Services of: Rate Per Hour
President $185.00
Principal S130.00 - 5166.00

S120.00 - 5135.00
$105.00 - 312000
§85.00 - $103.400
89500 -8113.00
$80.00 - $105.00
895.00 - $105.06
375.00 - $90.00
S£15.00-5125.00
575,00 - 390.00
Si10.00-5115.00
590.00-5118.00
$90.00-5110.00
570.00 - $90.60

Associate Landscape Architect

Sv. Landscape Architect

Jrn Landscape Avchitect

Sr, Landseape Dosigner

Landscape Designer

82 Design Techniclan

Design Techniclmy

Sr. Drrigation Desigiter

Frrigation Design Technician

S, Fisual Connnaications Desigher

Visuat Communications Desiguer

tarketing Coordfuator

Adminiserative Staff’
Invoices for Services and Reimbursables shall be provided by GATES each month and are payable upon receipt.
You agree to review the invoice and ask any questions of GATES within ten (10) days of receipt, If we do not
hear from you, the invoice shall be deemed proper and acceptable. If your balance is niot paid within thirty (30}
days from receipt, the unpaid balance will acerue interest at ten percent {10%) per annum compounded daily

until paid in full.

GATES reserves the right fo suspend work in the event invoices are past due, GATES may recommence work
when full payment is received, including collection costs, atiomey fees. and other costs or ether satisfactory
arrangements are made with the Client. If a delinguency by Client occurs and GATES chooses not to suspend
work, no waiver or estoppel shall be implied ot inferred. Client agrees and understands that if GATES decides
to so suspend its work, GATES shall not be liable for any costs or damages, including but not limited to delay
and consequential damages, to the Owner, Client, or any other third party, that may arise from or be related to
such a work suspension. Client agrees fo hold GATES harmless from and completely indemnify GATES from

GATES & ASSOIATES




Comell Park -- Discovery Bay —
September 9, 2010
Page 7

10.

11.

12.

and against any and all damages, costs, attorney's fees, andfor other expenses which GATES may incur as a
result of any claim by any persdn or entity arising out of such a suspension of work.

If any litigation, arbitration, or other legal action arising out of this confract ensues, the prevailing pacty shail be
entitled fo, without limitation, reasonable attorney's fees, collection expenses, expert fees, and costs.

This Agreement may be terminated by either Client or GATES by giving written notice at least thirty (30) days
prior to the date of termination. In the event of such termination, Clent shall pay GATES for Services and
Reimbursable Expenses performed or incurred prior to the termination date, plus all costs and expenses directly
attributable to such {ermination for which GATES is not otherwise compensated.

Plans, drawings and specifications or other writings or decuments prepared or provided by GATES hereunder
are prepared for specific use by the Client on this Project only. Client agrees not to use the whole or patt of said
plans, drawings, and specifications or other writings or documents prepared or provided by GATES for other
projects or extensions to the Project or any other purpose without the express writien consent of GATES.
GATES shall provide Client with a reproducible set of drawings and specifications for ifs records. Client further
agrees 1o hold GATES harmless from and indemnify GATES from and against any and all damages, losses,
costs, and/or expenses, including atterney’s fees, which GATES may incur as a result of a claim by any party or
entity, arising out of an nnauthorized use of said plans, drawings, specifications, and/or documents.

Client agrees that GATESs liability for negligence to Client shall be lmited to the amount paid by Client
hereunder for GATES's fees for Basic Services and Additional Services,

This Agreement represents the entire Agresment between Client and GATES. This Agreement may be amended
only by a writing signed by both Client and GATES.

This contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and shall be deemed to have been entered
into in San Ramon, California, repardless of where it is physically executed. IF suit or arbifration is filed to

enforce this contract, the parties consent to personal jurisdiction in the courts of Contra Costa County, State of
Catifornia, and waive the right to have the suit brought in, tried in, or removed to any other judicial jurisdiction.

EATES & ASSO0IATES :




h

Bruce Jett Associates

LANDSCAT ARCHITECTS

2470 Mariner Square Loop
Alameda, CA 94501
510.523.0998

Fax 510.523.0992

PROPOSAL FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE SERVICES

DATE: Match 15, 2010

TO: Fairin Perez
Landscape Manages
Town of Discovery Bay
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

PROJECT: Cornell Park
Discovery Bay Boulevard
Regatta Patk Basketball Court
Ravenswood Park Spray Park
Ravenswood Park Solar Lighting

CLIENT: Town of Discovery Bay

SCOPE OF WORK
Bruce Jett Associates, Inc. (BJA) is pleased to provide landscape architecture setvices as pritne consultant to the

"Town of Discovery Bay (TODB) for the five projects noted above (please See Attachments ‘A-I)). The Scope
of Work for each project includes cootdination and management of sub-consultants, Preliminary Design,
Construction Documents prepatation, Bidding Related Services and Construction Related Services as outlined in
detail under Scope of Setvices below. The following outlines services and deliverables for each of the five
separate projects and assumes that each of the five projects will be issued as separate bidding and construction
packages. All work will be in conformance with TODB standards and shall meet or exceed the Town’s highest

expectations for professional Landscape Architecture design services,

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Services fot all projects ate outlined in detail below and include Preliminary Designs and budgets for TODB
review and approval. Upon apptoval of Preliminaty Designs and budgets, BJA will integrate TODB comments
into the Landscape Constmction Documents and prepare 50% progress review Construction Docusients, 90%
Construction Documents to be of sufficient level of effort for TODB and/or Contra Costa County building
permit review if required. Following review and comment of 90% Construction Documents, BJA will make
approptiate corrections and prepare 100% Construction documents to be issued for bidding and construction
purposes. All drawings will be prepared at a scale to cleatly identify and communicate elements to be
constructed. Specific products to be provided by BJA for each of the projects include:




Fairin Perez, Landscape Manger
Town of Discovery Bay

5 Projects Proposal

3/16/2010

Page 2 of 17

CORNELL PARK PLAYGROUND
Preliminary Design to include:

1.

b3

o ta

Prepare for and attend project kick-off meeting with Town of Discovery Bay Landscape Management -
personnel to become familiar with project requirements and design program, to be held concurrently
with other projects

Site assessment and verification

Based upon site inventory and verification, aerial images and/or available existing as-built or design
drawings, prepate electronic base drawing

Prepate two (2) alternative Preliminary Plans, sketches and sections, and play equipment images as
needed to illustrate spatial character, play equipment options and Iandscape treatments

Prepare preliminaty Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for review and comment by TODB
Meet with TOD3B representatives to review and discuss alternative plans and budgets

Integrate TODB preferred Preliminary Plan and comments into Construction Documents

Construction Documents

1,
2.

3.

6.
7.
8

9,

Based upon approved Preliminary Design drawings and TODB comments, prepate final electronic base
drawings for distribution to sub-consultants
Layout plans locating play atea, play equipinent, edging, access ramps, picnic tables,

paving, and site furnishings.
Layout plan Jocating curh ramp, cuth and gutter modifications and regulatory signage and cutb painting

for 1-2 Disabled Parking spaces to be located adjacent to the park entrance from Willow Lake Road

Street.
Details identifying dimensions, finishes and construction methods for items identified

above,

Grading and Drainage Plans indicating overall vertical relationships and play area drainage systems for
proposed improvements by use of spot elevations and contours. Assumes storm drain connections are
available within a reasonable distance of proposed improvements,

Trrigation Plans and details for modifications to existing irstigation systems.

Planting Plans and details for turf replacement and additional shade trees,
Project specifications identifying General Conditions, General Requirements, standards of quality,

products and materials and methods of execution for items identified on plans and details above.
Prepare Engineet’s Estimate at 50% Consttuction Documents phase for budget verification.

10. Instructions to Bidders and bidding forms.
11, Prepate for and attend three coordination meetings with TODB representatives.

12. Continued coordination with TODB and design team via email, telephone and correspondence.

Bid Coordination

1.
2,

Provide clatifications to bidders, prepare addenda to bid documents
Review bids and make written recommendations to TODB

Construction Administration

o

Attend up to six site visits to review wotk in progress and provide written reports to TODB

Prepate responses to RFI’s in written and drawing form

Review submittals, shop drawings, Contractor requests for payment, etc
Prepate record drawings from documents provided by project contractor and drawings produced by BJA

duting the course of construction,




Fairin Perez, Landscape Manger
Town of Discovery Bay

5 Projects Proposal

3/16/2010

Page 8 of 17

50%, 90% and 100% CD Construction Details
Ve ) Specifications .

. Addenda and pe ! : I ervices
9. Drawings and Jonses to contractm ] %ﬂ%@ﬂ
; ’

0. Regy

uction Related Services

FEES AND EXPENSES

Cornell Patk Playground

Sub-total Preliminary Design $ 4,225
Sub-total Construction Documents $17,940
Sub-total Bid Related Sesvices $1,785
Sub-total Construction Related Services 5,925
Total BJA Fees $29,875
Sub-consultant and Reimbursable Expenses

(See Schedule of Fees and Expenses)

Trrigation Sub-consultant Fee, including handling fee (RMA) $ 2,002
Reimbursable Expenses $2415
Sub-total Estimated Reimbursable Expenses $ 4,477
TOTAL CORNELL PARK PLAYGROUND FEES AND EXPENSES $34,352

Discovery Bay Boulevard Planting Plan
gtal Preliminary Design

$ 7,795

Sub-tota yction Documents
Sub-total Bid Relate $ 1,315
Sub-total Construction Relat 4,160
Total BJA Fees $16,770
Sub-consultant and Reimbuy
(See Schedule of Fees and
Izrigation Sub-consultg qiFec, including handling fee (ISC) $ 3,465
Reimbursable Expgh

$ 4,895

Sub-total Estimated Reimbussable Expenses




Fairin Perez, Landscape Manger

Town of Discovery Bay
5 Projects Proposal
3/16/2010
Page 3 of 17
DELIVERABIES
1. Two Preliminary Landscape Plans
2. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Layout Plans
3. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Landscape Grading Plans
4. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Planting Plans
5. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Itrigation Plans
6. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Construction Details
7. 50%, 90% and 100% CD Specifications
8. Addenda and repotts as described under Bid Related Services
9. Drawings and written responses to contractor REDs as described under Construction Related Services
10. Record Drawings

SCOVERY BAY BOULEVARD PLANTING IMPROVEMENTS
iminaty Design to include;

Prepare for and attend project kick-off meetmg with Town of Discovety Bay La pe Management -
etsonnel to become familiar with project requisements and design progratn,

ith other projects

vinventory and verification

pon site inventory and verification, aetial images and/or availg#¥€ existing as-built or design

piepare electronic base drawing

o (2) alternativc P1eh'minary Plans, sketches and secH

alternative plans and budgets
nents into Construction Documents

1.

Cations to existing irtigation systems
Plantmg Plans and details :

Project specifications identi
products and matetials an

eperal Conditions, General Requitements, standards of quality,
) cxccution for items identified on plans and details above




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

September 15, 2010

Prepared By:  Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manageii

Agenda Title

Appoint a member of the Board to fill the position of President Pro-Tempore

Recommended Action

Appoint a member of the Board to fill the position of President Pro-Tempore

Executive Summary

On September 1, 2010, the Board adopted Resolution 2010-13 (Attached) adding the position of President Pro-
Tempore to the list of Board member titles. The position of President pro Tempore is necessary when both the
Board President and Vice-President, respectively, are absent from a regular or special meeting of the Board.
When this oceurs, it is necessary to identify a Board member to act, on a temporary basis, as Board President.

Staff recommends that the Board identify and appoint a member of the Board to be President pro Tempore. ltis
also recommended that the President Pro Tempore fill the role of secondary signer of warrants and checks

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actlions for This [tem

Discussion at August 25, 2010 Board Workshop
September 1, 2010 — Adopt Resolution 2010-13

Attachments

Resolution 2010-13

[ AGENDA TEM:E-1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 201013

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF
DISCOVERY BAY CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ELIMINATING THE
TITLE OF TREASURER FROWN THE LIST OF BOARD TITLES AND ADD THE

TITLE PRESIDENT PRO-TEMPORE TO THE LIST OF BOARD TITLES

{ WHEREAS, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors includes four titles;
{ President, Vice-President, Treasurer and Director, and

WHEREAS, Government Code §61052 (a) states that "the county treasurer of the principal county shall be
| treasurer of the district and shall be the depositary and have the custody of all of the district's monsy” and

{ WHEREAS, the Board Treasurer assumes none of the duties of the county treasurer, and is in confiict with
state law, and . .

WHEREAS, it is prudent to identify succession of the chair in the event the President and Vice President are
| both absent, to be called “President Pro-Tempore.”

| NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
i SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. In order to eliminate confusion and update the list of Board titles, hereby eliminates the title of
“Board Treasurer” from the list of Board member litles and hereby creates the title of "President Pro-
Tempore” to the list of Board member titles.

| SECTION 2. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1% DAY/EF SEE;TEMBER 2010.

AHTA giél(/(,é«,x_,,
J.@evin' Graves
B

rd President

;f | hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
~| Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on September 1, 2010 by
- :_ the following vote of the Board:

AYES: &
NOES: &
ABSENT:&

@‘/M%f

| Richard J. Howakd
- Board Secrefary




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

RECEIVED

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrictiil 07 /..,

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS vyt b rids
G e

2
Cin.

COMMITTEES August 17, 2010

Intzmaf Operations Cemmilice
Dafia Protection Commissicn
Teansporation, Waler &
Inftashuciuie Comnles Honorable Ray Latlood, Secretary of Transportation
U.S. Department of Transportation

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE 9th Floor
Washington, DC 20590-0001

Tri Valley Transpariation
Cormitles

Lecal Agancy Formation

Commission
Dear Secretary LaHood,

Centret Constra Cosla

Salid Wasts Autteri . . . .
B I am writing in support of the Public Works Department’s application for a

Transportation Investment Generating Economic Recovery (TIGER II) grant

for the Vasco Road Safety Improvements Project.

Aiiport Gomnitles

Assotislion of Bzy Area

Govenmeants
More and more people are living in areas located farther from their jobs,
Cenlra Costa Regional Medical 2 . " ; -
Gonter doinl Sanings Comites requiring them to travel farther on ro.ads that are ovelburdened.. East Conira
Costa County offers affordable housing to persons employed in the greater
Dougherty Velley Oversight San Francisco Bay Area Region. Rural road safety is a key component in
Comaies providing job connections. Vasco Road is a rural roadway that extends from

the State Route 4 Bypass south of the City of Brentwood to Interstate 580 in
the City of Livermore. It has become a major commute corridor, serving
employment centers in Contra Costa County, Sanfa Clara County, Alameda

County and the Bay Area as a whole.

South Wes! Awea Transporiation

Contra Costa County has niade a strong effort to reduce the number of
collisions on Vasco Road, but there remains a need for increased safety
improvements. Phase 2 of the Vasco Road Safety hmprovements Project
would construct a concrete median barrier for an approximate project length
of 1.5 miles in an area where a concentration of serious collisions have
occurred. Funding for this phase will help to complete the overall project,

with Phase 1 already under construction.

The Vasco Road Safety Improvements Project is needed in making safety on
our regional network a priority. Please continue to make funding for the
Vasco Road Safety Improvements Project a priority. I fully support alI efforts

to seek fanding for this project.

309 Diablo ﬂoad Danville, CA 94526 =« 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, WHDA_LIEM J= 1

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 « FAX: (925) 820-6627 + Brentwood Phone: (925} 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261
Email: Dist3@BOS,CCCounty.us » www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.htm




Honorable Ray LaHood, Secretary of Tra_nsportation _ Pape 2 of 2

Please free feel to contact me regarding this or any future matter at (925) 240-
7260.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
Contra Costa County.

Y NEJEDLY PIEPHO
County Supervisor, District 111

MNP:kc

Ce: " Congressman Jerry McNerney, 11" District
Congressman John Garamendi, 10" District
Assembly member Joan Buchanan, 15 District
Contra Costa Transportation Authority
Metropolitan Transportation Authority
Highway 4 Bypass Authority .
Mayor Taylor, City of Brentwood /
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council




